%t (E SRS LI AR AF
MR & R S5 iRR

—O-MEE

: ) . AT R R ARl A A S N S T R,
EAERTHL “A—A" A ST S B FE (hnp:/ /accmof.gov.on) 7 HE{TEL
454 JP2514E3YX0T

e
i

;h
i gk =L

o L e o]
AL



AR BRI LR AERAF

HiHRE W SR
(2024 4 01 A 01 H&E 2024 412 H 31 Hik»

Hax TR
iR 3
EEi e
Ve Sl 1o
Rl % ;
e RE 4
e % 5.6

W25 A L4




IBDOZ TfEaitmsss i Ems i)

BDO CHINA SHU LUN PAN CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LLP

RS
&= iRk [2025]5 ZA40982 5
e 13 RRHBL (L) A TR A B AR R
—. HHERL

BAVE T T A 2845 BRI () A PR A 7] CBLT fEjFR<4Efi2% -
AT A5, U4 2024 4E 12 A 31 HEE P~ ffiid, 2024 4
FE BIRNEZE LB R A 8 B a8 2 8 3 DL AR W &5 R B -

BATINA, J5 B T 55 2= A6 BT 55 K T 2 B Ao lb 2 v 0 1
FEGm ], A 0B T 4EAR 2% B E] 2024 4F 12 A 31 HWH 50K
I DA R 2024 SR I E RS & .

—. TERE TR RIEA

FRA 42 B8 oy R 2 U B v DU A RIE AT T Tk AR ® it
TR M2 TH TR I 55 40 3 o T A D4R ARk — 20 ik 1 3R
AIFEXEEHE N N B 5o o d MR B vHmER B sy 0], A7
ST YEATZE B ], JEBEAT 1 ERNVAE AR T A HAR ST . JRATHRLS
AR S THER & 7870 &40, NRRE T E R ML 7 gl .

=, BHEEMBHEEXNMFRRNTE

Aifizg Bl AREHZ (UTRARCEEEZE") f3Hgif etk
AL DU B R 5 G 1) A 55 i 32, AELSEBL A FO b, JRITE AT AI4ES
W) A IR R, DAV S5 4R R ANEAE i T SR Bl vk T SO B
o

TE G W 25T RIS, B LR ST PPAL 4EA 28 Bl A m] IR s s
REJT, PR S8 E ARSI (i 1D, FrisHRrst a5 Bk,
FRARTRIBHTIE R . LIRS E B8O o HAR I L r 3

kRS 10




IBDOZ TfEaitmsss i Ems i)

BDO CHINA SHU LUN PAN CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LLP

B T B AT 2R R R RO S ik IR .
WO TIN5 R R E TR STE

AT H br2 X W 55 10 R B 2 5 AAFAE h - 9 Bk BT iR 5 5
B R BRI A FEORAE, IR RS iH S WA s Tk . SR
UEFE S KT B ORALE, (B AN BEORUIEAZ [ B T4 U AT () o TS —
RESRAFAER S RE R I - SR ) e TP Bl A 1R 280 AR & BT
ST AT AR B A B DR AT E RS M I 55 41 2R A 3 K0 W 95 1 A
HIZGE PR aE, B F R KR .

FEAZ WO T E AT B o AR IR T, 34T T AL A, I
RFFHRNPRGE o[RS, FRATTHE AT LA E TAE:

C— ) WRAPRT VAl H - 3 B ol ok 3 B0 25303 R i XU
BT A S 7 TR LARERS 1K 28 XU, FFIREXTE 77 - 38 = ) o TS
TR R R T IRt - T2 B T RS Al L D USRS
REAR I ik Bl 25 T~ A 2] 2 b, SR BE A I El T 4 e T S0 R A
F) DRSS v TR BE A I H AR S S T AR AR 10 XU o

() VRS SCR N EER], PLRGTHS S B &R, H
H I F AR P ER P A R R R e W

(=0 PPNE B R 21 BORAIAR A IE N B T T Sl 5%
W T

VYD X8 B R sk 2B B A IA A A A5k . A, R
PRI HTHIEYE , SUA) BE S BO 4EA 2% _Eilg A ml s 5 Re )k
H R RS 1) S T B D e A A BN E VR 458 . RIS
H AR YN TR EVE, T THAE I EER A TE 5 4k & v 3RS
TRAE I F LB S5 i R P A G R s WARIERANTE 70, FATRL =
REAFTCIRE B . AT TRE SRS A 3R A H1E R .
SR, AR H T B AT 78 3 i A 2k Bl A Rl AR SRR .

(T PP S5 R SR SR (AR ). SRS, JF
PRIV S5 15 O O WA S5 5 AN I

kRS 20




IBDOZ iifseitime s (smsims k)

P
]
'{é BDO CHINA SHU LUN PAN CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LLP

PNV GIHEZ v R 0 5 TR L i Ta) 22 HE A SO T A S
TREAT V838, AL AETE A AL TR0 A (B AS O-TE A A A4 i ik
iR

R T
il i
Ziise s
o B 2 . 310000002109
; EE
gﬁ -m:%
- L —O=HEHA+=H

kRS 30




s BAR(ERAMAR
B fftk
20248 12 H31 H
(BRIFRIER A, SR AARTT

B M T AR LR 4

WEEh R,
i ) 13.986,393.45 14,240,425.63
AT 5 S B
T S mh e
W S
A 2 () 298,733.75
JOE AR T A
AT kIR 3.500.00
HoAth Bk 1,667.00 3.635.00
il
& Al
AR
— A B AR SRR Eh v e
S i sh B2 = 465,057.23 453,874.38

W B At 14,755.351.43 14.697.935.01

FE G FE e
g VEid
Hof b
- HA R R
AR 2
Hofb A i T A%
HoAth 33 2h S b ot 7
£ 08 14 S5

 EEg (7Y) 32.00 40.00
i TIT
ErER
U
1% ARG =
TR P
RS
i
A 2
i B T 19 5 5
Hofth 3R sh

ERSh B = At 32.00 40.00

BB 14,755,383 .43 14.697.975.01

JE B 3R TR A T B IR R M A 5

kAT A T~ EE2ITTERTTA: %8 ‘ SN E=R

HE B




B BRI L) FRAR

wEAMER (@
2024412 H 31 H

(BRRRAESS, BRI IART)

fA A AT & B

pPE A

AR

LA AR A

i & it s

L AfE K

5 5 P G B A7 £k

T4 £ B i

24 524

R £ e

(1)

45.830.23

116,223.16

SR IR

& [A f fit

R4S R T M

(73)

27.,660.85

97 2 Fi B

(@)

2.385.29

HoAth 843K

U\

147.838.90

99,647.20

A fi

— A BRI i Eh Uk

FCAthiiiah tifot

Hsh At

223,715.27

215.870.36

AE s i fot

KHAfER

FEf i 4

. SRR

A i

FA 5 ffi

S IR RN

FC A 7 £+ BR T 7 M

it A fil

BT i

3 2 T 188 7 17

Hoith 3 i 30 %

B 5

et

223.715.27

215.870.36

A E L

Sl &

v

10.773.085.00

10,773.085.00

HA AL T A

Hep: LSRR

AEE TR

EELAR

e PETER

HAbsx Sl

LI &

H A AT

(H)

3.242.636.07

3.237.679.72

S E R

(t—)

515.947.09

471.339.93

A ERE A

14.531.668.16

14.482.104.65

£ AR B A A

14,755,383 43

14,697.975.01

J5 B 5540 T2 B A SR R AL AR
FELSHTEMTA: 5

bk ENRN: KiE—

RE F2W

it s A 28




B EE BB (B AERAR
. AEE
2024 SEBF
(BRRrRlESS, &FRBIARTT)

TiH

MHEH

A S i

LA

BN

()

298,733.75

W El A

=)

249.889.28

e

97.49

k= tas

HIMA

197,977.46

796,477.36

B MRH

B

(t=)

-191.673.96

-248,000.90

Hep: FIERA

(=)

FLEUA

(=)

192.567.85

200,009.68

o HoAbdak

()

7.030.54

1,497.76

FE e (R L SIED

forp: WEHCE kS E Ak B

VLR A T B S B B P 2R SR AR

i 0 EA A Rk - S

Afeih BRI Rk LS E)D

SR AR GRS )

BT ARk (MR LS D

Bireab B (AR kLS 1))

=L ENRFNE (TR Le SR

49,571.51

-547.076.19

0. ENRSMEA

e ENV AR

8.00

1.648.071.15

=, HEAE CFARaE LS )

49,563.51

-2,195,147.34

. PTRR# A

(1)

U, Rl (RS e

49.563.51

-2,195.147.34

() 8B G (P gRul--SEn)D

49,563.51

-2.195.147.34

() #IESEFIE (F 5858585

F. S ER SRR R BLS

() AR E 5 4R 2 A H b &5 S il

R i E TR A

s 72 A fi 4 1 L b £ £ i i

. LB T RRE A i %D
Al E 5 £ R 2 Fo A (B A

o

\

S H A A A0 i) f R A 1

- Wi F n) EEAR G Y H A £ Sl

S A A i A )

- At FAL LR (5 A LA HE

- Al E Bk

- AT BRI EES

. Mk

AN BT

1
2
3
4
1
2
3. LB 4 RN AbLE A s i £
1
5
6
7

49.563.51

-2.195.147.34

T Wt 25302 a5 B 0 4EL A 4
flpigse I A TKiE—

HFT HIW

EESTTEMTA: FH

it st . FH




HALE BRI A RAR

JeREE
2024 £EFF
(BRAERIERS, SBRLIHAARTT
7 H B AHA L &
a2 —, BEEHENASHE
WEE A RS RN 200.290.70
LI Y ol 2% R T
VB H A 5228 iEah A kRS 201,566.39 691,501.18
LEJRHIMETA DT 201,566.39 891.791.88
MaKMigh, BEHEIHMNE
HAA TR T LA AR LB S 219.433.14
S A ) B TR 20,006.13
TR SSEESE XNINE 236.16543 | 1.717.752.64
ZEFENIM S H T 455,598.57 | 1,737.758.77
SEESHTENRSRE P (79 -254.032.18 | -845.966.89
=, BEESTENBEHE
B e P

AR B i SR BB I 4
Gb B E YRR, IS B TR0 LA R HA R ARl E] A E0 4 v 8
b8 T 08 3] P HAthE b BT B A I 4 1
W) H o S8 E R A i 4
H 5 A I e A it
Mgt [&] 5 95 7= . T 8T Pe fn L Ath 4 HA B P2 S AR IR 4
YA E |
HU1% 1 2 8] B S A2 b 847 S 30 4 v i
AT HAh S R 2B NS
iR A E & i it
BEESD TS RPN
=, SREDTENRSRE
R 45 SR A 1) ) 0 4
15 (8 sk o ) @ 2 4
R HAh 5E % Eah A X1 4
BVIE AN & At
A (0 5 S TR A
SPECRRR| . L e B S A R IR A
SATH M5B EEAE KNI E
ER RIS At

FREDENAESRME P

M. CEFHHERASSHYAIRE -6,020.41

#. RERREFH e -254.032.18 | -851,987.30
. AMELE AR EF R - 14,240,425.63 | 15,092,412.93

75 BERUERALE SN IEH (+75) | 13.986.393.45 | 14.240.425.63

J& B A %R SR Bt 0 30 R B R o

dbikER R A E— FESITTEATA: =8 R wiIR R B N

W Bam




MBS RATEEREFRAT

FHENREHE

2024 FEFF
(BRFEAEBIS, SWAMIHYNARTIT)
EREE
E NARpN i3 B i i I
R e I | aam | Rseds | GWEE | BRAR | AasHE | FAEREAT
- LEERES 10,773,085.00 ! 3,237.679.72 471,339.93 14.482,104.65

m: SHEEEE

Ai#AER HIE

L ith

= EEFETRE

10,773,085.00

3,237,679.72

471,339.93

14,482,104.65

=. KEEESHEE (kLS

4.956.35

44.607.16

49,563.51

(—) SZEWa s

49,563.51

49,563.51

N e T

FAERAGEIER

L
2. Rt T BEAERAGE
3. BREEAHTHARH ENEEH

4. Hih

(=) FligsE

4,956.35

-4.956.35

1. REERAE

4.956.35

-4.956.35

. XATH &8 A

. Shfh

IR L i b

T Fh B AR
1

- BRAPEIEGEE
. BARABIRTH

4. WER A T WA B AU

5. Hihéz &l Bielios

6. Mth

(F) Efkk &

1. RHEREL

2. ZHiER

(75 Hib

0. AHEARE

10,773,085.00

3,242,636.07

515,947.00

14.531.668.16

i BT 5 R B A AR F B A 28 55
NERITA: A

FEEH TEARA: FH

R#E BT

LI REA: TR




SR B A (LA RAR

FAERREHR (&)

2024 £ F

(R RIEN S, SBRAIGHARTIT)

T B

LR

peie s

HoAb B TR

5T

kg

H it

BEAR

Hophr & dion

EIE &

BEAE

el ik

IRk '8 ety

—. FEEREH

10,773.085.00

3,237,679.72

2,666,487.27

16,677,251.99

e s EEEE

R R EIE

S,

—. KEFENES

10,773,085.00

2

37,679.72

L

2,666,487 27

16,677,251.99

=. KA ZEEE (Ee ST

-2,195,147 34

-2,195,147.34

(—) fFeili s

-2,195,147.34

-2,195,147.34

(=) FTAERARELOHEE

. FTHEB AR

\

1
2. M T HRA SRAGRE
3. B ARH S e E

4. Kib

(=) Flifd 5B

1. REBERAE

2. MR ESSE

3. Hih

(P9 Frf 8 B N BRESHE

1. EAERNHHEES

2, BMAAFFINEL
3. MAAEHITHR

4. S it QR B B A m

5. HAhiz &iloa 254 B U

6. Hit

(h) BTk &

1. AHAREL

2. AHAER

o E

RES RS

10,773,085.00

3,237,679.72

471,339.93

14,482,104.65

5 B 5 AR BT AR IR R VAR5 -
LERFA:

EERTLERTA: ¥R

kT Penl

LA FH




e AT 5 R (i) B R A A

O PYLERS
T SRR
Pt 25 BRI (L) FRAF
Z O E M F IR MHE
(BRAFERIERASY, @BBAIIAANRTIT)
= AFEEXFMR

=)

YE A 285 B R C Rl AR AR CLUR AR AR "el“ A /A7) ”) & H Wipro Limited

(YA H: EJEE) #1 Wipro Singapore Pte Limited (7R BN ) F 2004 4E 4 H
27 AAE P NRIEANE g i EA SIS & B RITE A . AL MR
KU 165 JioukE, ZERI40 F.

2015 4£ 3 H 25 HZ:4it#E Wipro Singapore Pte Limited K HFFH (4 5B F5ik 4%
Wipro Cyprus Pte Limited (JEJih: ZEf# L), Wipro Cyprus Pte Limited - 2019 £
8 H 23 HE 4N Wipro IT Services SE, F#uE EJ[®. Tigfs B2 E Hid O 2020
%4 H 23 H5EM.2021 4, Wipro IT Services SE B % °4 Wipro IT Services UK Societas

Apr ) EEEEERN SNSRI A A 6ilE, WHEBF M, A0
KRG RAARIRS, RELRMBT W, 4547 PUERETUE 5B %3
AR CREHE), MR G G E bR BRI 28 N F R ERER . F B R
A LMERE L VAR MR P NSO R ST RHEUE B, MbE &, PIRE
W N SRE S KRS CRETN), RS EEEH KAMRS
PR 55 AN B SRAE LT R 5 B 2 WP rploalk 5%, 20l 55 B S 24 il 55 0 B AN
TRV TR AR SREE It A HEH O e (ARFHRID.
[HRGEBEHERI I H , SAMSER T THEHE S Tl TR Ein s .

AW & T 2025 4E 5 H 7 HitbHE#HR .

Vot - 43R 10 2 1) B A

& | EL A

AT 5548 2 42 T A ORI AR P9 € i b 2 17 T3 A 00 ) A 5 TR A 2 T
b S R Ak v MR R A G e (LR &R “Alkzit
AEW D it o

T S5 4R BHE ST



YA 15 BRI (R E R A
—O U
I %5 H e B

(=)

[1]

(=)

(=)

(1)

(F)

()

FEEE
AT 55 40 3R CASF B 22 B N Bt o

HEESTBOR kit flitt

R Al 2 U i B

AR WA 55 AR AT WA TR ATATT A9 Al 2 v DU 2R, B e e b S T AR 4 ] 2024
12 H 31 HIAW SR L 2024 S 12075 iSRRI 4 &

2R
HADI 1A 1 HiEE 12 A 31 HibEA— 121 FE.

B A
AnaEEWEEA 12 41H.

ek br
A AR AN TAEIKARLT .

Ble R I EFM MBI E bR

B, AN A I EEAF B e LA S T ARG )T SEAT A7 BLeSF iy, Z1e4
NEIFFARBIRA . At TRV CMETRIBE. HMEARS) KSR/ N
B

Shmkss

Bh lk 55K A2 7 A H RNV AR AR 3 SR A S M B & LR gk
B iR H Ah B eI B REG 5 S ik H RV AR 5, it = AR i
2B, FRIET SRR & EAFAFRI R P AHSRH A e S A R 52 AL
R A B F PR AL SR I AR ER AL, £ A B A

ERTR
PN/ B 585 5 et = o I 10 R P P N Tt 7 N A T A D

T S5 4R MHE 320



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

—O U
I %5 H e B

1.

2.

SR THRKTR

AR AR 2y ] R < R B 7 0Ll 35 B OR < B B 7 (1 5 ) T < R AL, R EE
FET RGNS 22508 DR AT E RSB S-. Lo RtvE il & A
it NFLAR SR G 0 8 i B2 0 BLoy So A v B AR B A B s i
ERTE .

AN TR R 75 R PR HR R R W A A se e = B AR st A =3
WA G, 73 FON DR AT L S @R Bt =

— b S5 R DA (R B < A H A

— R e R DO A G MR BT A & S HONEREFIAE 134T
AN FVRE R 775 PSR HLR AR 2 9 A 2 se B v & H AR ED v A =53
#i23 HERBE T, SO L et E TR B AR S TR AL Ath s il 2 1 g A BE
7= (s TED:

— b S5 UL ASCE 5 R D < S DA AR 2 e Bt 7 O F A

— BRI E IO A e MUREA A& S FONERTIALE B34 .

X ARAL S A a LR, A2 w] ] DIEWIAG BRI s A T g e 2
PAZ fefirfE v A AR T AR SR s i) e BB (R TR, R
FE LTI BE ) Aty EAF Y, FAH SRR B MR AT & (0 A BEFT & AR LR 3

B b3 LA A TN DL Fe i e H AR A v N et £ A i as et
B oh, A A AR PR ISR B N A A e E TR BRSNS
R 2 1) R L

ERl G BT FIAERAIAR 70208 Lo Sefr(E v i AL AR S T 24 30145 ek )
GO AR SR A TR R e A i

SR TR IMKERT BT

(1) AR AT A <3 i B8 7

DA R AR T B (el B B MR AR OGRS A Mo R
BB &, $ie A SUAME AT WG TH &, DR AC 5 3 RV ABTER I A & 80
AN B B KR B R 1 L WSO AR LA B A 2 ] e s AN FE AN I — S ) B
IO, BAE FRIZE B kg AT BT AR T

FE A A1) R F S B 3R SR AL B T N B A

I S5 4R MHE 33T



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

T OVYERE
W 45 HR R B

Wi [e] e Ak L, SR EOAT ) A K15 12 e R B 7 T T 2 [ B 22 T N 2 B0

(2) Uz nirEit & BT A SRS f e il 5= (hig TR
LA fetirfE vt B H AT A S i el B (155 TR s Rk
AT HALGRBLBESS, 4 ROMEZAT I TR, MRS A TEAL]
GETRIN AN %R I A SOME AT R ST B, o Fe N (E AR B BRR A L bR
RIZRGAF SRS AR R BOR AR i dn a2 Ab, vk A AhER G iias -
LR HIART, 2 AT A AR R S et ) SRR B A 43 A i AR
A .

(3) BAos seiirE v H AR A AR Ay s (el ot (Bas TR
PA fetirfE - B AR S T At SR S YR A2 0 el B 7 (R TR B At
Bl TEBEBEAF, 14 RME AT VG THE, AHOAE 5 9 T AT A6 A 2 3
ZER B LA R AT RS, 2 Rt EZRET AR Al . 3R
AT TE N 2 H 53

L ALBRIA, Z AT A AR SR G Wt i) BRI B A 23 5 I P AR
RPNEE e R

(4) VAo e v H I AR ST N S 40 a5 10 il 5

PAZ se i E v H AR ST N 2 WA o < A B - 45 50 5 ME e Al = T
B bR SR 5, s RAHERAT YA THE, M55 T
TEA SIS . ZE RGN M EET SR, & RHERESTE A S

(= T
D11 o

(5) LA FofifEvh & B HAR S v N =5 145t o i 2 Rl d £

PAZS se B T B AR ST N 25 3040 i 0 < 00053 60456 32 5 i A £ T A
SRS, LR ROMEREAT AR TR, MR AT A A A . 1%l
it s RO ERT R SR, A R EARSD A B R .

b mfARy, K ME 5 SO IR 2Z B R 2 A N 45

(60 LA A T2 iy 4 i £ £

DA A B AR T 5 114l 67015 0, 0 A (L A 408 o ST s LAt A K
KHIE R RS . KHINATEK, A RMMEIHTRI MG, 5SS T
AN S

T S5 4R ML SEaTT



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

O VYsERE
W 45 HR R B
F5A BB R S bR R SR ST AR 2
LRI, KA I S 12 < 0 o T T A/ Ta) R 22 0 N 2 B4 A
3. SMBEFZEWARESRETER

Wi FIIFIEZ R, AnRZIEHINERME:

— Wl R B I e T E A R BRI 28 A

— R CF RS, H R SR Ira BUE LT BT 1 RS AR I e A8 4 i
T

— RGOS, BIRACA F RESCA Fe s th A R B SR BT T R L
R A RS ATAR I ,  (ELR R OR B X <G R B 4

RAEGRFE B, WiRE 7 SRR BT XU AR .
WA E 1 E N % S Bl e 7=

TEF W & R B P= A8 R T 2 IR G AR P22 LA R, SR SE T
A

AP SR A X 0 R SR R R RE  HR o SR AR R
TR AEHINRAER, B AP A RS .

(1) JrieRs S e A i T 1

(2) HERMWEIFT, 5E BT N E B A e B2 30 R i3
(W B B SRl 3 7 DA et T B AR B v N Hofth 255 Wil B 4 R
Wi (i TR K ZM.

SR RO PR B R 2 LTINS RN, RS PR RS S B R O T A £
fis 2 I VRN o e = = O | e N 7 el 1 PR 74 R W S R 0F 13 B A W R o
P R TR DR e NS B AE e E

(1) bk o f K i A {2 s

(2) ZIbERgINE IR, 5IR B ATA FHR IR 2 R E 2R s R
HRRS 28 R RN B 70 ) S 0 B R 1 < Bt 7 Ay Se il - B 3L AR )
AR ZR R &~ (65 TR MfFE) Z.

SR BT R R AN AL 2R PRI AREEERIAZERE BT, TSR B
WA — T Rl A

I S5 4R MHE 35T



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

T OVYERE
W 45 HR R B

4.

5.

6+

SRR RN

S foT (RIS 5% 4 B 7 LR AR BR KD T 25 01 A 1224 i 0 o e — 30
ars AR rHESTRANZEMUG BRI &l 7517 508 HIAF & Bl 6,
B ek £ 575 IRAT e S5 1) 4 [R) R sk SR AN [ 9, W28 1B A BT <z
st I RIS A AT SRk i

X BT < 6 5 4 A B 5 R 2% A b S PEAB R, T 22 1R DA EIAT <
LA, RIS A RS < R D i Ay — J0HT < A 0 ot

o R i o B e 2T DN 2 1o R NG ot R L T ERS R A PR iy
CRLAR R Bl 58 BURB IRET SR 6D I ZEE, A B .
ARy T R 73 < B S A0, 7 [0 42 PR K S DA 20 55 8 Al A 2 23 )
FRRS 22 SRR, RE 2 <z 0 i B A 1) T AR HEAT 20 L P BE 25 2% AR BRI R 20
AT T 5 SEAT IR i CELAEHe th A A B <5 B = SRS 37 < Bl D 2 1]
FIEEL TEAN RS .

SR B A SRS A A SO E IR E DTV

FAERERTT I B il TR, DA ER T 37 P R AN i e e A Fe e . AFAETRER
HaE R TR, RAMGESAREEE A RHME. EGERN, A RRAES
IO T 3 T HA A2 95 m] R F s A A S SR R A E R, e 518
Z 5E MR B AL A28 ) A R I U8 B A BERHE AR BU F A
FFAIE S A AR 26 UL B A ABL . A R R S ) I i A\ A ik LTS B A AN
SERATHR LR, A AN ] A A -

SR RE AR R R e BT
A0y 7] LA BT B A 0 5 2O LA AR A THRE ) g Bl BT = B R E TR EL
HAE T AH A LRSI BT ERL T (i85 T E) M 55 1H 07 & [ 2 A0 TS

IR KT
AN 7] 7 RE AT SR K HE T AR 0 LA R AR EEFR IR0 H TN <5 & 2 LA K

PErME S, PAAR AL 1 AR ARCE , 155 [R] RIS 3 g it B 5 Tl S e Wi R
A ¥t B 2 ) 22 B BB OB IR 2 B, W\ T E A 4k . iRz el
L REE A RS B A AGRA A G O8I0, A A4 A = Tz ml LR
A7 SR N (S AR B e A0 T R 46 ARz Rk TR A5 R XU H
VIATIN G H AR R E N, AN A AN = Tz et THRARK 12 A A B
R RS A Gt AR R e o b7 TR R 453 6 (100 I s ] <80, A
VA AP R B #5042

T 55 4R MHE 36T



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

—OZ R
M R IHE

A2 w3 L AR b T AR BE = SR HUR A 20 KUK 5 ZERT a6 A H R
AESE LV R, DA E B R T R TV H A SR A N e AR 4 R (A X8 4k, BATE
il TR {5 AR B AIGEHIA G2 5 O R g N . s @Ed 30 H,
ARy w] B A% 4 mh T {3 RS £ 58 3 1, B TE HA TEAE I I 1% S
TR A1E B AR B TG A G A S 48 .

A SR b TR T B SR H 8915 F USRS, A /] BIA K Z b TR A (E
FHRUE B RIEA RN G 35 B & 1.

ARG 2 3R 2% W R T 4 R 7= O R AR (S FRE , MIAR A TP AT At |
X% S mh i P SRR

X H (b2 NS 14 5——UND) Q017G IAZ 55 T 1 i RSl
AT ™, TR AU E E R, AN A U2 AR T8 A7 8
DI TR PR K (G B AR 4 o

ot A1 B RIAGHR, AR 2 RE PR AR L4 UM 1 T 8P A LS Bk 1 &
Fir AR R

AR B AN BT 4 i B 7 () IR R A 0 4 B 4 WAL B ), Rk i
b AR K THT AR A

St T WUEHE R A AEE A, AROE A TSR IO PP A4 () RSO 3R Hofth S7dSc R
FeAC AR S5 AT MR, B IA TS R 2%, THRERE & T
ANTE A 581 25 U R P 2SO« At 2 AC A R A R Gk, B4 7F S0 T L
JE T TCE DA B AR VEA TR (S R0 2R B 8 2 IE4E I, A4 5] 2% g s A5 P4
LR, BEA HEDIRGL LA KX AR GEIR LI R, A4 15 T RUSERFAE 4 2
MRk HoAfth SEYSGR B ARk S50 7 s T4, e a3k at BT E THE
AR . BARTIR

i 2 20 & AR AR RS

FERBTIT A E

4 SRR e 5 B AN 782 A TUE AR
IR, TR TG ARk

KBTI E RIEA, ERETESR, R i

I S5 4R MHE 7T



e AT 5 R (i) B R A A

—O U
I %5 H e B

M 5 HE A7 SR IR T (5 FH f R 3 B 2 -

e [ SR T 5 TR R (%)

1-180 K 0.00

181-360 K 35.00

it 360 K 100.00

N BREB™

1,

2.

& IR B A 7 35 Bebm

A AARAE R AT 20 55 5% PR Z R R RAE B P T itk b 1 n & R 5%
FEEE R T AR ] O R R L R i R A R S5 T A BUSCRCR A AU
CHAZAUCRIB T o el 2 SR AR R 2D S & 5. [F—& R T
R B R S ot DR AR s o A 22 R AT 19 JE 2 A COURU R B[R] D
[e 5 PO A BT BURI A D SEMSGRR T R 517

& R P HUHE AR B E ik k=i BT
o [F) B TR F A % A8 52 TR S AR B TT SV WA IR “ (B 6. &
R 7 AR R T5 7 ez v e BT 17

B

1,

[E 52 B BB A T he T

85 = A P b 057 5% e S B MR, JF AR dnitd
A THEERA R b S = 1E R A2 B 81 AR T LA A
(1) 5zl sz % r=f KRG F R A RN A

(2) %8 7 51 i A RE % ] S it B

8 P A OF BR3¢ B o F R ARem BEATHIia it &.

58 7 B A KN Ja S50 15 HA RN 285 R i AR T REit A HH RlARE
APEETHRIN, WENREVE O RA: X TR Sy, 2 BN LK T
FITAT Hofth Ja 83 TR BT N 2 o i

IR

It % B3 73 (R P AR PRSP SA0E 20 2t AR [ 5 U3 7 001 P+ A 73 i Al
TR R E T IH A o XT3 7R e B 557, AR RS )4
Sk (7 4 i %D UK T 71 2 A3 1) o P 6 PRUAHG 52 37 | H 80 T [ 2 2 7= 25 2L A

I S5 4L 58T



HEAT LR 15 B (Rl AR A F]

T OVYERE
I 55 H 3 B
B4 AT B A A [R) 23 DAAS R 7 SO R L2 5 A 25, IR FEAS Rl IH =
s IH A, ol $EdTIH.
SR F T IH A FrIHAER, RERAESTIHER MR
5 PrIHT7 i FIEER (E) 0 FREE (%) EHFIHE (%)
i BT IHE 3-9 0.00 11.11-33.33
3. [FEeE=aE
[ s U5 P AL B B T s B B AR T AR A R I, AR
ZE TR, e B S ik R Bl A A B SN B I B AN
FH IR 5 &2 AN 2 B4 2 o
() KB~ RE
KA. R RAERENTHREOB R =, Be %, fF8 TR, R/
B, FHEGERNTEEESE. A EmErs. WRESSKPRSE, TE”

(+-)

(+3)

iR B AFPEREZE R, BEAT AR IR SR 4 SR 2R B B 7= 1w i [l < I
TR E R, EHE SRR T A BETUR . AT EI S BN T2
FCH BN Z Ak B 57 A B B T A R 700 i B P 2 A) R R
BE PR PB4 BT P B SRR, G SR LA BRI BE 7= (] oA [ < A i
TR, BAZ B T A B2 AL o B ALl i el . B2 AL RE R A S
HEBLETRN R/ BE A G

&R

AN TR B AT IR L) 355 5% P AT B R R R P iR s & RS = mA
[l G fiite AR ] LM R A T [ 2 e L e i R A AR 55 110 L5 s
AR F—&F TR R ME R 6N ER.

RN

1. EHFM S EETTE
Aoy A ERR AR A S AR 55 (0 2t B A R S B A v R e M A A £
fot, JFTE N A0 S B S B P AR
A0y A R LA B AL 2 ORES B AT B AR &, DLRAR L E S U L2
WA THE L, EIRT AR F MRS 12t B, AR 4R E TR AR Al
TH FOA v 5308 e A L g A T 5 P < 0

I S5 4R MHE 39T



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

T OVYERE
I % 4 2= B
AD B R R AR A B, 7 S PR AE R AR SEBR A AR E TR 1 140 A5 Bl O
T, HA, JETT MR RIEER A R E T R
2. BEREEARSTEE R
(1) BERAMAIR
A0y w2 BT A DGR E R T e AR T2 AR b gl R B, fEHR TR
AT FEAERAR S 2T HAIA], 32 DL 2 R 28 g B EORD B 11 55 S 4k 4 0
BT, TN 2 AR 25 O D B P A
3. FEEARNSTAEAE
Aoy A AR THE R ARRI ), 76 5 P8 2V H A SRR R = AR R T3
B D ft, FRUE NS IAER AR . A FASRE B TR R A RR 57 205 FR R Bk R
WA TR AL A REIB AR RIS s 2 F N S5 R SRR HE R Y F52H AH SC ) Rl A BY o
FRT .
(+=) BA
1. WAFBARTEATRA &7 BUR

AN EHEIEAT T A R T B 2 S5, BIFER P MU R SR TR B R 5542 LI
NSO o HUPHAR G e BOH S5 32 AL, AR RERS T 1270 it B 35 RO A RN
HaRTF L A i A et Al i

AR IR R 29 3551, AARTESFITAE H, 1% A IR 29 X
55 AR T ot BSR4 ) BB B A RO A S BB, oK 3 S b 2 A AT 24 3L
Fro ALy ml RO P IR 2 355 A S ks RN

A Gy kg AR A 2 m DR PP 2 7 L ot B 55 170 T A AL BB ) e Af <2780, A
ALAEACER =5 WSCHR AR T LA R TR IR 25 7 1 (300 < A 2 W] ARG 5 () 263K
G L UMER I BHSIE R S ks, FFERER S8y, 5 EnT 22X i
B RPN R R AR X MATE P RS R AR AR
7] BAANHE R E AR SR AN AE 1 BR A B0 S AN AR AT BEAS 2 5 A B K [
2 A 52 6 55 AT BE R AR AE S A A o G IR PP AR B R BB B0 1, A2 RIHE
N AR 7 7 A A 7R ot B 55 5 IS BRI LU <3 STAR ) AR S0 ff o2 52 2
1%, A £ [RIYITE] AR SERRA S A HER 1258 2 0k 5 6 R X 2 81 R 22 30
Wi FIRMZ 1), RTER I BRNBEITEL S, S, BT
RUBATIB Y 355 -

¢ BPEAR R A B2 R R R IR AEA 2 5] R L P R A B R 7

Wi S5 4R R HE #1077



a5 ERHE (R ERAF
—OZINHE
WA % HR SR BFHE

© BFRERSIERIAL W LR PR AR

© AATFBLAEREF T s R A E A, AR FERN G
SN BU R U245 O 5 I JE 24 3 0 I BGERT -

X FAERE I BN EAT IO B £ 355, A 4 m) 1E1% B[] P9 14218 7B 20 1 2R A
N, 852, JELTHEEANGE & B BIBRSE . AN R 5 RE i BUIR S HIVE I, R
R HE B NE R E R L . B AR S EE RN, Ok ERIMK
AT RERE B AME R, AN T O RIS HE AN, BFEL
BEIE eSS B E Nk

RETAERE I GUBAT I B L) 355, A mIAE 20 HUCPAR G 7 ity B He 3592 | AU
U o FE W7 7 2 75 LIS A it BRI 35 42 B, AR 22 ] 28 8 K
EE

o ARZTF U i BUIR 55 A BURWGKBUR], R 7 2 i vm IR 55 10 B
AP 5

o AR ORI R E TR AR A R T, B O i da 7208
A AL

N AN T A ERE S/ L i 2 2 O R I E Y R w e/ JuE SR EA T

o AR ORI T AR R RN AR R 4, Bl S DS
T i T B R RS AR

© B ORI R ERSE.

(1Y) 33 3E BT 7R B 7 A E B A 4 5
P B TR BT SE P A B o BRIA Ak & FF M B AT R (B 1A H
M £3 A Wi R ) AZ B BRE S0 AR BT A, AR O wRE 28 B B A9 BRI S P A

N T
3 SEE T A9 B B 7 A SEE T B TR B 7 A i 0 ) T B 5 EL KT A0 {EL B 22 0
(ET 1 22 ) T S

ot AT HKAT T I 1 22 e A A A T AR B 7, LUK RSO ) AR mT REHR AT A SR AT
AR R 22 R N IR TR BUNER o T BERS 4556 LUJS 47 R i mTHE 1 5 ATk
FEIR,  DUAR AT HE FRAF F RSN K0 = 3 AN B AR A AR R B AN G BON IR,
DAL Y336 S P 45 B 7

X T RBCE R R, BREFIRIEOUAN, WIS PR A B S £

AN SE BT 5t B2 7 B 2 BT 7 A5 7 £52 AR A TR 0L B -

* FEIIAIAR A

Wi SRR IHE H117



a5 ERHE (R ERAF
—OZINHE
WA % HR SR BFHE

(+3)

o R A IE AR AR 2 A AT SN AR BT A (ST 1T T ) B AL

5 BT
B ARER A, 6 T B E TS B B AR SE TR A D5, IR BRI E 2 T

A Tl A G B 7 T A A 5% B T 1) ) A B Rt

B RERH, A2y A A AR B B ) K HE AT R W AR R AR A]
REFCIZIR1F AL (0 BN B BT A9 A0 AR SE T Bl 5 7 A 2, URC 26 SE T {3
BB K . PEAR AT RESAS R I N BT I, TS E T AR .
ST LGS e B, HR DG S B 5 7= ISR B[R AT
I, BT BB B 2 B B £ 57 AR B 5 FR) 1 4

B R A, IR RS R G TR B AR [RI i 2 LA R R A LA S
HORERIEIIPY

* AN A RAR A S ST BB 7 R S I PR B S R RE UK 5

o RERT AR B RO A PTG A S 5 5 (R — B TR (R — A AR Y

A ARAE DS B 2 X AN R BN ARG, (HAEAROREE— B BRI LE P18
GO R AR B BRI Y, 28 R A A TR PR DA A 5 B = B A B M £t
sl FIR BTG B, .

ik

ML, RARAE— IR A, HELACKE B B B S5 AR LLSREBURH T B &[] -
EFFEITEH, AamPrba FER AEEREOEHEE. WREGFRSY ik 7
T — 32 S 16 PAY 42 fl) — T 2 T 2 ) 5 7 ) SO DA B A7, 2% 5 [R) AL 5%
L RNV

& R RS ST, ARFRERT LAY, I m 5% TS 5k
freitibst. &FD RS ARMIEA TR, AR ALK S AR
55 AR AT A

1. EAFRMERERHEA
(1) AR
TERL BT EAJTAG H 5 A< 2 w0k o Jo AR S AN (A B2 7 AL 55 DA AR SR s
BB (EHBUR P RR A T IR TR . A aTE:
o MG RIBIARTH R R
o TERLSEHATFUA 0 B2 B ST IOAR S Ak, FEMSE R, MmprcEs
f L 5% AR K 0T

Wi AR R IE H1271



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

T OVYERE
W 45 HR R B

o AR RIVIGG B 5

o ARATFNIVE RABRRA G B SR O OE e B 7R MmO AR B 58 e R
FFFR LRSI RF AR RAS, AEAEEEE T E 2 Bt Rk
AR AS -

AR 7] JE SR BRI RS P U 52977 [H o 0 RES & FEf e FHL 5 300 i T oS

WAL ST B P B AL, A RAE AL BT B P AR A8 A i N e 3 I s 7 00,

ARG 8 7 2 AR 57 400 55 40 55 B3 98 A A3 i A 38 SR I B ) 9 B4 1R

AR FREREAE “ ) KB F=IRAE” AT R R e fE R =2 5 2

FAETRAE,  FFRT ARG S AT S AR

(2) HSEffi

FEALGITTAR B 5 A% 22 7150 B R S AE B AR A7 B 7= AL B A AR B ff DA 55

ot FLST O LR AR ST A AT SR B E AT #04G THE . R G ERE

(RELE

o [ E TR CELEE ST [ E A RRED, AFEAL ST, Bk ST AHSS
&

o BT FE Al 3 BT T AR F G KA

o AR 2 F] B P A HE R E T I STA KT 5

o WSCIERRLAT RO RS, AP IS 2 w5 B s R AT (120 B AL

o ATAEZEALGTUE BT SO BRI, AR AR AL ST RS 2w AT AL
Gilerit e

A2 AR AL B P93 FSAE A B, (B0 RTCVA & B e A 5T P9 R 9,

WU A 2 ] 0 B AR 3R A N R

A T 4% T [ 5 R AT R R T SR B D B AE AR ST A ST Rl R B 5F

THA Y 45 2 A O B P AR

RGN G D1 T SR AT B A G B SE P A AR A T N 2 B0 2 B 5% BE

FERRAR o

ERGIN IR H A, RAEFIIBHRE, AXFEHHEMER6L H RN

O R A B, S R B = HO KT A0 (. ORI R %, (R AR ST e it —20

VIR, R ERTE A B

o HMSEIEFRRL. SRALE PR L b R TR PG S R AR AR, BT IR
BB EP AT AU UL S RV S5 R A B0, A mlHZ A28 J5 RLSE A 308
FUAEAT Ja A B o S5 A AR EE v AL B A7 5t

Wi S5 AR R IHE H137



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

—O U
I %5 H e B

o SRS E PR AU AL AR S SRR AT T R A 2 AUk A AR Bl F T
& MG ER BN 48 B b R R A AR B, AN oy R 4% AR B i AR B A K
ST B R BUE SR R BT . (U, RS2 B IR A i
WA ZRALEN, ERMEIT G M B AR SEUE.

(3) JBIHL ST OB 57 ML 5T

AR T S R AR BT A (i 58 7 A BT ANB A P B8 7 AR B 47 £, ks
RIS AR G A R AR 55 39T P9 245 S 1] 42 B B 2R T N =4 30408 2 B 5% B 7
RRA . FEHIARGT, RIEMHDITAH, MEHAGEE 12 A AR ZIE K
PRI G o ARME B A 5T, 2 48 BT 51 5 7 N 43 B8 7 A I B Y
HLBE e 2xm) P AL B AU AL AR BT B0 10, SR A B AN TR (R 8 R 5%

(4) MGEEHE

R A AR B BRI £ 5 B SIS AR, 23 TR 200 55 3 B0 A D — 00 Al 5 ik

ATt ab B

o 1ZHH BT AR BH R M N — IR 2 TRUREL B B i A P AT TR T R SRV

o SRR RS A B A SV RO a0 B B AR i TR AR YR R S 1 A
.

BT AE B AR N — TSR ST AT 2T A B, FER B AR E AR H, A F

Sr PR T S A R AN, EE TR ML, IR IR A T S RS A R R T S

(I B2 T B P B S - L 8 £

L 57 A% B 3 S8R B0 Rl 47 /) B S0 4 P, A w0 A L R S FH L9 7= R K

T, FFREER 2 6 1R e 42 2% AR BR AR A B St A2 35 . oAt

PR T P B G ABTER TR, AL 7] SLI S0 FIRLEE ™ K T (6

(t77) BEESWBSRNSHETTHEEUREHEE

1.

BELSBUREE

(1) AT (bt A RS 17 5

TAEGHT 2023 45 10 A 25 H A T (b2 -k IR 17 5 022 (2023)
215, BURfAIRR “REREEE 17 57,

KT it 5 AR s it a5

ZMARERLE E 2024 45 1 H 1 HhldT, Ire s IRBATIZ MR AT N, N2
P FEZ AR R A X AT B HA (S R AT R

Wi AR AR IE H147T



a5 ERHE (R ERAF

T OZVYSERE

I 55 4R B
@2 T4 7 7o i 9 2 HE Ay
HAERAE H 2024 4F 1 H 1 BEMEAT, e E KT iZERAer, T
R P LE R AH SAS B BB A IS B
@R T HEMEZ STk
ZAREE H 2024 R 1 A 1 BT, Rl B A AT IR AT
PATAZH 5 A X AN 50 S5 R R4 25 ol S 7 A KB
(2) AT (AP HHE SR AR S 2 b B AT HE )
WA T 2023 5 8 H 1 H&RAT T (il S04 P J5 AR 5C 2 i+ b BB AT Rl ) (I
23 (2023) 115), IEHFRFE A2 THHE AR S E il A N TG 3 7= 847 5%
VT IBIE TR, VAR AL A A B 1 L T2 b ok 83 A 2
T AELANTHG A2 B P A A SR A 1T A T A R B BE R AR A DS 2 TR B, % Sl
IR BRI T BAAE R,
ZRREIE H 2024 5 1 H 1 B T, $ATIZHE RBA AT M55 R0 e
=900 SR N 8
(3) BT (AT HENIERESE 18 5) “OCTF A8 T ATUE £ L4 1 fRiER
Ji B ARAIE (2T AR EE R
WFEGRT 2024 4 12 A 6 HA&A T (b2 e iR 18 5 )i £2(2024)
24 5), MR B R Z HEBT, Avrlk B R E R AT
PATIZHN 78 AT AN T 55 R 28 25 ol S 7 A B K I

2. EESHMETRE
.
3. HIIETHESEE

T

Wi S5 AR R HE H151



HEAT LR 15 B (Rl AR A F]

—O U
I 45 i 3 PR
9. B
(—) FEBMOEE
BiFh BREALE B
FBEIE T & TR AN R R 55 Sl N A T
HA{E AL FAHTUBLAT, TEIER P RN p s, = 6%
B oy R A A {E
Il i AP g A i I Al P 14 (L R B Y BB L4 7%
O P T EE ORI | 4R S BRSBTS R 5%
Al Fir 5 A i AR TS A L4 25%
. MEMERTE TR
(—) BmEs
T H AR FEER
HRATAF2K 13.986.393.45 14.240.425.63
it 13,986,393 45 14,240,425.63
(=) Bk

(VeSS g

Mkt AR R AR AR R
0-180 F 298.733.75
181-360 &
KT 360 K 170.677.73
it 298.733.75 170.677.73
M PRI HE 170.677.73
A1t 298.733.75

Wi AR R IE H161T



A 2% 5 B (L) AR A
—OZIERE
A 25 45 22 B

2. PRSI TR R R R

1E AR A
K ] 4% 40 b7 TR TR 2
F51 7 7
, Et 4 7 T EL I M T B , Et g , T i T 441
L E L L
(%) (%) (%) (%)

7 AT e N
Y H A TR IR K % 298.733.75 100.00 29873375 170,677.73 100.00 170,677.73 100.00
Hr:
KBTS 298.733.75 100.00 208.733.75
JESCIETT 170,677.73 100.00 170,677.73 100.00

&it 298.733.75 100.00 298.733.75 170,677.73 100.00 170,677.73 100.00

W SRR IE H170



HEAT LR 15 B (Rl AR A F]

—O U
It 45 1 B

3. AKEFRARZRIIFL

EEEER A A ) G Wi
%51 WA R
Rl il B E I e T
5 TR IR R A A
U AR S | 170,677.73 170,677.73
it 170.677.73 170.677.73
(=) HptugkshEs™
Tit HAAR A0 AR R
FrfEFnaE AL 465.057.23 453,874 38
A1t 465,057.23 453.874.38
W  BEEHR™
Ti B o1 T i it
1. 1 5 (B
(1) FEFERRH 433.079.35 433.079.33
(2) AHILE G300
(3) AHAmE G 163,776.49 163.776.49
— b B AR 163,776.49 163,776.49
(4) WK A 269.302.86 269.302.86
2. AitirIH
(1) FEFERRH 433.039.35 433.039.35
(2D AHILE G300
(3) AHA Rk 40 163,768.49 163,768.49
— b B AR 163,768.49 163,768.49
(4) WA R 269.270.86 269.270.86
3. MKMHHE
) AR KT A 32.00 32.00
(2) FEFERIKEGE 40.00 40.00

Wi S5 AR AR IE #1810



HeAn e s BRI R A IRA A
—O TR
F 55 i 2= B

(Fr)  PIAFTESK

i H HIAR R B FEFERPRE
JE I 7 I 45.830.23 116,223.16
&it 45830.23 116,223.16
(7))  BIFER T HTEA
T H bR A A 0 Ak B 42
THE. %4, FEMH
‘ 249.479.28 221.81843 27.660.85
7
IR T AR F 9 14.60 14 60
&it 249 493 88 221.833.03 27.660.85
() NEBLH
T H WA R AR A
Ny 238529
&it 2,385.29
V)  HABRATEK
i H A R LAEFER
THAZE 3% 117.407.67 99.646.75
oA 3043123 0.45
&it 147.838.90 99,647.20

W 55 1R 551917



YA 15 BRI (R E R A
—O U

W 55 4R = B
vy EEEAR
AHAEEY () B (=)
_ FAEFER i _
T H _ s L AMERE  H b WA A F
RE
A Wy Al it
Wipro Limited 1.655,340.00 1.655,340.00
Wipro IT Services UK
9.117,745.00 9.117,745.00
Societas
it 10,773.,085.00 10,773,085.00
() ‘BRAR
A R o s AHAHE N A H k> HIK g0
e R A AT 3.237.679.72 4,956.35 3,242 636.07
A1t 3.237.679.72 4.956.35 3.242.636.07
(+—) RABFIHE
RE| A G L EEE
Pk g G S % S S o B | 471.339.93 2.666.487.27
W E Y A FERE A GRS+, R—)
T 5 AR 2 B E 471.339.93 2 66648727
e AHER A F)E 49.563.51 -2,195.147.34
M PRI A 4.956.35
HAA R R A 515,947.09 471,339.93

Wi S5 4R R HE #2070



YA 15 BRI (R E R A
—O U
I %5 7% PR

(+2) BB LA

_ PN R L
i H
A A [YON A
FEE 298.733.75 24988928
it 298.733.75 24988928
(+=) M5%HA
B PN K I #3454
T 2% H
Hodpe LGRS f50R] S 9
PRI ISU PN 192,567.85 200.009.68
L AR A -0.03 -50.110.27
HoAh 893.92 2.119.05
&it -191.673.96 -248.000.90
(+P) HAtzs
T H PN g g
ARFIAS N BT 5P T2 9 7.030.54 1.497.76
St 7.030.54 1,497.76
(+H) FrEs%H
1. Fif8Bi%RAHE
i H A4 b 4 4 %
YA AT R 9
36 4iE FIT 75 9%
it

W55 1R 5821107



HEAT LR 15 B (Rl AR A F]

TO YRR
I 55 AR
2. SREERERAARAELRE
T H A &0
Tl 49.563.51
Fa i TE B B BT SR 9 12,390.88
Aok P T A B I3 S BT AR B 7™ (T RS AT 5 B -67.581.12
A B B DA IE P  B5 7 ) ) AT b A 22 e R 4 Y R 55,190.24
Fr s At 9]
(75 REREBERAITIEHR
1. HeRBERITHEY
#hFE B R A0 ot i
Ly B R O S E TE ) I
eI 49563 .51 -2.195,147.34
. [ B PR R R (s L — "SR] 8.00 76.00
A% A Clfeed Bl —" 5 45051 -0.03 -50,110.27
SRR B b (R LA — 535 51 ) -311,448.60 3,025,852.55
g AT IR B AN Gl B — 5 8] 7,844 .94 -1,626.637.83
LB HE LRI E RS -254.032.18 -845.966.89

2. AN RGO R IR BRI S )

3. Bl KBGO IR S

I IR AR B 13,986,393 .45 14,240,425 63
e B4 P I A 14,240,425 .63 15,092,412.93
4 R B G S AN U -254032.18 -851,987.30
2,  BSNRSFHHRIE R

Ti H R Sy FAEAER
—. M4 13,986,393 45 14,240,425.63

Horh: T B T SO B RAT AR AR

13,986,393 45

14,240,425 63

= WEFHY

e

AT & R L& B AR

13,986,393.45

14,240,425.63

Wi AR AR IE #2270



HEAT LR 15 B (Rl AR A F]

—O VYR
W 55 R
AN REBHRXBRS
(&) AATHRATIER
BATMAATM | BAARAATNE
BER T AR b
e EE (%) PELEED (%)
Wipro IT Services UK Societas yi[F 87.88 87.88

(=)

()

HA KRBT 1B
BRI TIER S HAh GBI HAR AR LR
Wipro Limited AT A ]
KERAZ 5 TE .
1. JTOHE R, REFNEZITFHIRERILS
H T /A 57 G LR
KIKTT KL TN FE A4 %0 [ R
Wipro Limited Feitoy 298.733.75
RIRTT TR A K
1. MNIH
_ R 280 FAEAE R AR
15 H & #K KT
ik TH] 4% 360 IR HE % IKIARE | K%
LS R Wipro Limited 298.733.75

W55 1R AP 552310



YA 15 BRI (R E R A
—O U
I %5 H e B

+.
=)

(=)

AN

AR BB I
HEREFEM
BT NEERH, A0 A AL R R S T

A
BBV AGRE, A a] AFET E4 TR i B 2 aE 0

B AR EREN
BEEH ARG H A B AAAE 5 B0 10 B i H 5 900

HAbh EEHI

BB UMRE, A0 T AR T Z PR H B T

FeAi (5 BRHR (L) BERAR
(NFEAE)
—“O-_H#EHHA+LH

Wi AR AR T 552470



E_...mﬁ_.m i £ e .. °F g 1l uo o s masnd iy o %73 M7 2 2FANSE X

®

MY 3 GH BA MR G SRR IRy
HZ UHOEY SR

li1 3 f :
BATIR ¢ TR G ek B
® MBI Cw BT M H 3% E

- ,
&mﬁ.mmm oot ey YASERLN

ﬂEWGf%ﬁ&MﬁMW

m}gmﬁmnﬂﬁ : B4
0065

R¥E)

.

ERKER™

ﬁﬁ%émﬁ % ¥ I iR Y 4 vy T =

N¥9LE6OSOSTOTOTET6
BYHISRER—%




ek 0 Jaf P 14 55 20 Y ey o

"(ETMTR WY LEU IS ) Bl
AERY B E ARWET HFHLRULS
T CET OCH

T W CRGEN (TR WL RS
TH e IR R R

CHERFRUER (MY L RU1S)
Y

HEMAFY NSWEHIWLE "HEEYLE

WAZY BB TE (ETMN WL SEUIS) -

M %

L72T000 sugm

CHICH IS0 BHEEY Hel H935006T

(&78[n0TIZ Bl XA &0T [00nT] Skt

9000001€

[ S ERYY

b DO R B KT ¢

(HoEEYS)

I £ 4 W -

¥ g Emiinenn

f H AR HE
i 2O T
Ry 2L
A B

1

2

X7



T L ey p

=

310227197411150616

iw
U

50 —

|umg%%@

EREBB AR

Annual Renewal Registration '~ -\ .-

2}&1&—‘1’3*&#&&"”@ ﬁiﬁﬁa& ff-
This certificateis vahd for another year afte
_this renewal. 1t e e N Rt

i Annual Renewal Reg1stranon

:$ﬁ$%%LAﬁ e

This ccrt1ficatc isvalid for anotheryear after

|utqﬁﬁi&m }HWfﬂ




C
ia

§®H

g
=
:
n:o% i
w
o

)

COUNTA .

Z
»7

Vigown

M'SSENIHD an

FE A B K

Annual Renewal Registration

A B Z oA

This certificate is valid for anot
this renewal.

|

!
1
1

i

|
('
1
{
]

MEAH g

heryearafter .

2020508 H31H

(=] 3 h T
%Eiﬂ(sloooooggégzé
310000060189) & B @id2021
g éﬂi%ﬁzozoﬁﬁﬁ EgmEM ST IR e
FilEHEME IS 20214£108 30H

&

]

-

U= o

= o

=

- |® |3

Tl 8

? MY T

L 5 | S

# B |2 [HE 3
SIS AN - Ok
Nﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@%QM@ﬁ
R
HEHA VS HZ &3

FE A B K e

Annual Renewal Registration

AREH B R L%, W8 H N — 5,
This certificate is valid for another year after
Hlis renewal.

Sahe 46_#},‘\;.&
AT
”i"’"f“H?;H*
TR — 45
LR E R, Hih ek
A : | f
hy /m id



Wipro (Shanghai) Limited

Auditor's Report and Financial Statements

For The Year Ended December 31, 2024



1.

Wipro (Shanghai) Limited

Auditor's Report and Financial Statements
(For the year ended December 31, 2024)

Table of Contents

Auditor's Report

Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Changes in Equity

Notes to the Financial Statements

Page

1-3

5-6

1-22



IBDOZ uiS2iHmBsm(miEims k)

BDO CHINA SHU LUN PAN CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LLP

Auditor's Report
Xin Kuai Shi Bao Zi [2025] No. ZA40982

To all shareholders of Wipro (Shanghai) Limited,
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Wipro (Shanghai) Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024, the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity
for the reporting year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2024, and its operating results and
its cash flows for the year ended in accordance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards for Chinese Certified Public
Accountants. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company 's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, if applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Report Page 1
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BDO CHINA SHU LUN PAN CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LLP

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(2) Obtain and understand of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

(3) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(4) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

(5) Evaluate the overall presentation (including the disclosures), structure and content of

the financial statements, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Auditor's Report Page 2
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BDO CHINA SHU LUN PAN CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LLP

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

BDO China Shu Lun Pan CPAs LLP Certified Public Accountant of China: Gao Fei
Certified Public Accountant of China: Li Ke

Shanghai, China Date: May 13, 2025

This auditor's report and the accompanying notes to the financial statements are English translation of the Chinese
auditor’s report. In case of doubt as to the presentation of these documents, the Chinese version shall prevail.

Auditor's Report Page 3



Statement of Financial Position

Wipro (Shanghai) Limited

As at December 31, 2024

(All the amounts are denominated in CNY unless otherwise stated.)

Assets

Note

As at December
31,2023

As at December
31,2024

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

wn

13,986,393.45 14,240,425.63

Financial assets held for trading

Derivative financial assets

Notes receivable

Accounts receivable

298.733.75

Receivables financing

Advances to suppliers

3.,500.00

Other receivables

1.667.00 3.635.00

Inventories

Contract assets

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets maturing within one year

Other current assets

465,057.23 453.874.38

Total current assets

14,755,351 .43 14.697.935.01

Non-current assets:

Creditor’s right investments

Other creditor’s right investments

Long-term receivables

Long-term equity investments

Other investments in equity instrument

Other non-current financial assets

Investment properties

Fixed assets

32.00

Construction in progress

Productive biological assets

Oil and gas assets

Right-of-use assets

Intangible assets

Development costs

Goodwill

Long-term deferred expenses

Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

32.00 40.00

Total assets

14.755.383.43 14.697.975.01

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Legal Representative: Yangyi Zhang

Chief Accountant: Carrie Li

Financial Statements Page 1

Accountant in Charge: Carrie Li




Wipro (Shanghai) Limited
Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
As at December 31, 2024
(All the amounts are denominated in CNY unless otherwise stated.)

As at December As at December

Liabilities and owners' equity Note
31,2024 31,2023

Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowings

Financial liabilities held for trading

Derivative financial liabilities

Notes payable

n
th

Accounts payable 45.830.23 116,223.16

Advances from customers

Contract liabilities

Employee benefits payable 5.6 27.660.85

Taxes and surcharges payable 5.7 2.385.29

Other payables 5.8 147.838.90 99.647.20

Liabilities held for sale

Non-current liabilities maturing within one year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities 22371527 215.870.36

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term borrowings

Bonds payable

Including: Preference shares

Perpetual debts

Lease liabilities

Long-term payables

Long-term employee benefits payable

Provisions

Deferred income

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities 223,71527 215,870.36

Owners' equity:

Paid-in capital 59 10,773,085.00 10,773,085.00

Other equity instruments

Including: Preference shares

Perpetual debts

Capital reserves

Less: treasury share

Other comprehensive income

Special reserves

Surplus reserves

10

L

3.242.636.07

3,237.679.72

Retained profits

5.11

515,947.09

471,339.93

Total owners' equity

14,531.668.16

14.482.104.65

Total liabilities and owners' equity

14,755,383.43

14.697.975.01

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Legal Representative: Yangyi Zhang Chief Accountant: Carrie Li Accountant in Charge: Carrie Li

Financial Statements Page 2



Wipro (Shanghai) Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
(All the amounts are denominated in CNY unless otherwise stated.)

Items Note 2024 2023
1. Revenue from operations 5.12 298.733.75
Less: Cost of operations 5.12 249.889.28
Taxes and surcharges 97.49

Selling and distribution expenses

General and administrative expenses 197.977.46 796.477.36

Research and development expenses

Financial expenses 5.13 -191,673.96 -248.000.90
Including: Interest expenses 5.13

Interest income 5.13 192.567.85 200.009.68

Plus: Other income 5.14 7.030.54 1.497.76

Investment income ("-" for loss)

Including: Investment income from associates and joint
ventures

Income from terminating recognition of
financial assets measured by amortized cost

Income from net exposure hedging ("-" for loss)

Gains from changes in fair value ("-" for loss)

Losses from credit impairment ("-" for loss)

Losses from assets impairment ("-" for loss)

Gains on disposal of assets ("-" for loss)

2. Profit from operations ("-" for loss) 49 571,51 -547.076.19

Plus: Non-operating income

Less: Non-operating expenses 8.00 1.648.071.15
3. Profit before tax ("-" for loss) 4956351 -2,195.147 34
Less: Income tax expenses 5.15
4. Net profit ("-" for loss) 49.563.51 -2.195.147.34
(1) Gain or loss from continued operations ("-" for loss) 4956351 -2,195.147 34

(2) Gain or loss from discontinued operations ("-" for loss)

5. Other comprehensive income, net of tax

(1) Other comprehensive income that cannot to be reclassified
into profit or loss

(1) Re-measurement of the change in the defined benefit plan

(11) Other comprehensive income that cannot be transferred to
profit or loss under the equity method

(11i) Changes in fair value of other equity instruments investment

(1v) Changes in fair value of enterprise's own credit risk

(2) Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified into
profit or loss

(1) Other comprehensive income that can be reclassified as profit
or loss under the equity method

(11) Changes in fair value of other creditor’s right investments

(111) Amount of financial assets reclassified into other
comprehensive income

(1v) Impairment of credit loss for other creditor’s right
investments

(v) Reserve for cash flow hedge

(vi) Differences arising from the translation of foreign currency
financial statements

(vii) Others

6. Total comprehensive income 49,563 51 -2.195,147.34

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
Legal Representative: Yangyi Zhang Chief Accountant: Carrie Li Accountant in Charge: Carrie Li

Financial Statements Page 3



Wipro (Shanghai) Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

(All the amounts are denominated in CNY unless otherwise stated.)

Items

Note

2024

2023

1. Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of
services

200,290.70

Cash receipts of tax refunds

Other cash receipts relating to operating activities

201,566.39

691,501.18

Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities

201,566.39

891,791 .88

Cash payments for goods purchased and services received

Cash payments to and on behalf of employees

219.433.14

Cash payments of all types of taxes and surcharges

20,006.13

Other cash payments relating to operating activities

236,165.43

1,717,752.64

Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities

455,598.57

1,737.758.77

Net cash flows from operating activities

-254,032.18

-845.966.89

2. Cash flows from investing activities

Cash receipts from disposal and redemption of investments

Cash receipts from retumns on investments

Net cash receipts from disposal of fixed assets. intangible
assets and other long-term assets

Net cash receipts from disposal of subsidiaries and other
business units

Other cash receipts relating to investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities

Cash payments to purchase or construct fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets

Cash payments to acquire investments

Net cash payments for acquisitions of subsidiaries and other
business units

Other cash payments relating to investing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities

Net cash flows from investing activities

3. Cash flows from financing activities

Cash receipts from investments

Cash receipts from absorption of borrowings

Other cash receipts relating to financing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities

Cash repayments of borrowings

Cash payments for distribution of dividends, profits, or interest
expenses

Other cash payments relating to financing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities

Net cash flows from financing activities

4. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents

-6,020.41

5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-254,032.18

-851.987.30

Plus: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents

14,240,425.63

15,092,412.93

6. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

5.16

13,986,393 45

14,240.425.63

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
Legal Representative: Yangyi Zhang Chief Accountant: Carrie Li

Financial Statements Page 4

Accountant in Charge: Carrie Li




Wipro (Shanghai) Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
(All the amounts are denominated in CNY unless otherwise stated.)

Items

2024
Other equity instruments Other
Paid-in {uh Capital Special Surplus Total owners'
Preference | Perpetual comprehensive Retained profit
capital Others | reserves N reserves reserves equity
share debts income

I. Balance as at December 31, 2023

10,773.085.00

3.237,679.72

471,339.93

14.482.104.65

Plus: Adjustments for changes in accounting policies

Adjustments for correction of accounting errors in prior periods

Others

I1. Balance as at January 1, 2024

10,773.085.00

3.237,679.72

471,339.93

14.482.104.65

II1. Increase in 2024 ("-" for decreases)

4.956.35

44607.16

49.563.51

(1) Total comprehensive income

49,563.51

49.563.51

(2) Capital contributions or withdrawals by owners

(1) Common stock contribution by owners

(11) Capital contributions by other equity instrument holders

(111) Share-based payments charged into owners' equity

(iv) Others

(3) Profit distribution

4.956.35

495635

(1) Appropriation for surplus reserves

4.956.35

495635

(i1) Profit distribution to owners

(i1i) Others

(4) Internal transfer of owners' equity

(1) Transfer of capital reserves into paid-in capital

(i1) Transfer of surplus reserves into paid-in capital

(111) Surplus reserves covering losses

(iv) Transfer of changes in the defined benefit plan into retained
income

(v) Transfer of other comprehensive income into retained income

(vi) Others

(5) Special reserves

(1) Appropriation during 2024

(i1) Consumption during 2024

(6) Others

IV. Balance as at December 31, 2024

10,773.085.00

3.242,636.07

515.947.09

14.531.668.16

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
Legal Representative: Yangyi Zhang

Chief Accountant: Carrie Li

Financial Statements Page 5

Accountant in Charge: Carrie Li




Wipro (Shanghai) Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
(All the amounts are denominated in CNY unless otherwise stated.)

[tems

2023
Other equity inst ents Othe
Paid-in LUy UM Capital er Special Surplus Total owners'
Preference | Perpetual comprehensive Retaned profit
capital Others | reserves N reserves reserves equity
share debts income

I. Balance as at December 31, 2022

10.773.085.00

3.237.679.72

2.666,487.27

16.677.251.99

Plus: Adjustments for changes in accounting policies

Adjustments for correction of accounting errors in prior periods

Others

I1. Balance as at January 1, 2023

10.773.085.00

3.237.679.72

2.666,487.27

16.677.251.99

II1. Increase in 2023 ("-" for decreases)

-2,195.147.34

-2,195.147.34

(1) Total comprehensive income

2.195,147.34

2.195,147.34

(2) Capital contributions or withdrawals by owners

(1) Common stock contributions by owners

(11) Capital contributions by other equity instrument holders

(111) Share-based payments charged into owners' equity

(iv) Others

(3) Profit distribution

(1) Appropriation for surplus reserves

(i1) Profit distribution to owners

(i1i) Others

(4) Internal transfer of owners' equity

(1) Transfer of capital reserves into paid-in capital

(i1) Transfer of surplus reserves into paid-in capital

(111) Surplus reserves covering losses

(iv) Transfer of changes in the defined benefit plan into retained
income

(v) Transfer of other comprehensive income into retained income

(vi) Others

(5) Special reserves

(1) Appropriation during 2023

(i1) Consumption during 2023

(6) Others

IV. Balance as at December 31, 2023

10.773.085.00

3.237.679.72

471,339.93

14.482.104.65

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
Legal Representative: Yangyi Zhang

Chief Accountant: Carrie Li

Financial Statements Page 6
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WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

2.2

3.2

Wipro (Shanghai) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 2024

(All the amounts are denominated in CNY unless otherwise stated.)

Company profile

Wipro Shanghai Limited (“the Company™), invested by Wipro Limited and Wipro Singapore Pte
Limited, is a foreign joint venture limited liability company approved to be established in
Shanghai province on April 27, 2004.

As at March 25, 2015, Wipro Singapore Pte Limited transferred all the shares held to Wipro
Cyprus Pte Limited by approved. Wipro Cyprus Pte Limited was renamed as Wipro IT Services
SE on August 23,2019, Wipro IT Services SE was renamed as Wipro IT Services UK Societas
in 2021,

As at December 31, 2024, The Company’s registered capital is USD 1,650,000.00. Its uniform
social credit code No. is 91310000761626497X. 1t’s located in 3rd Floor, 665 Zhangjiang Road,
China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone.

The Company is mainly engaged in R & D, development, procuce of company software, sales of
self produced products, provide relevent technical advice and technical services; design,
debugging and maintenance of system integration; air ticket booking and cancellation of business
data processing services; through voice and Internet media in customer contact, customer
information input and solve, and related customer consultation and expenditure service; scientific
and technological information consultation, company management consulting, logistics
management consulting, and financial management consulation and outsourcing services.

The financial statements were approved to be issued on May 7, 2025.

Basis of preparation for financial statements

Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises — Basic Standards and various specific accounting standards, the Application
Guidance on the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, the Explanation on the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, and other relevant regulations issued by the
Ministry of Finance (hereinatter collectively referred to as "the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises").

Going concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concem basis.

Principal accounting policies and accounting estimates

Statement on compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

The financial statements meet the requirements of the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance, and truly and completely reflect the Company's
financial position as at December 31, 2024, as well as its operating results and its cash flows for
the year then ended.

Accounting period
The accounting year is from January 1 to December 31 in calendar year.

Notes to the Financial Statements Page 1



WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

33

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.7.1

Operating cycle
The Company's operating cycle is 12 months.

Functional currency
The Company adopts CNY as its functional currency.

Recognition criteria of cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of preparing the statement of cash flows, the term “cash” refers to cash at hand
and bank deposits readily available for payment purposes. The term “cash equivalents” refers to
short-term (maturing within three months on acquisition) and highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated into CNY at exchange rates at the
transaction dates. At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are
translated into CNY at that date. Exchange differences arising from these translations are expensed.
Contributions to paid-in capital made in foreign currencies are translated into the CNY
denominated paid-in capital account at the stipulated exchange rates at the date of contribution.

Financial instruments

When the Company becomes a party to a contract for financial instrument, a financial asset,
financial liability or equity instrument should be recognized.

Classification of financial instruments

According to the business model of financial assets and contractual cash flow characteristics of
the same, which are subject to the management of the Company, financial assets are classitied at
the initial recognition as: financial assets measured at the amortized cost, financial assets
measured at fair value through the other comprehensive income and financial assets measured at
fair value through the current profit or loss.

The Company classifies the financial assets that meet the following conditions at the same time
but have not been designated to be measured at fair value through profit or loss as the financial
assets measured at amortized cost:

- The business model is adopted for the purpose of obtaining the contractual cash flow;
- The contractual cash flow is only used for interest payment based on the principal or unpaid
principal.

The Company classifies the financial assets that meet the following conditions at the same time
and have not been designated to be measured at fair value through profit or loss as the financial
assets (debt instruments) measured at fair value through the other comprehensive income:
- The business model is adopted for the purpose of obtaining the contractual cash flow and
selling such financial assets;
- The contractual cash flow is only used for interest payment based on the principal or unpaid
principal.

At the initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate non-trading equity instrument
investments as financial assets (equity instruments) measured at fair value through the other
comprehensive income. The designation is made based on a single investment and the relevant
investment is in line with the definition of the equity instrument from the issuer's perspective.

Notes to the Financial Statements Page 2



WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

3.7.2
(1

(2)

(3)

(4)

Except for the financial assets measured at amortized cost and the financial assets measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income, the Company classifies other financial assets as
financial assets measured at fair value through the current profit or loss.

At the initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified as: financial liabilities measured at fair
value through the current profit or loss and financial liabilities measured at the amortized cost.

Recognition basis and measurement method of financial instruments

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include notes receivable and accounts receivable,
other receivables, long-term receivables, and creditors' investment, etc., of which initial
measurement is made at fair value, and relevant transaction costs are included in the initially
recognized amount;, exclude accounts receivable with significant financing component and
accounts receivable with the financing component not exceeding one year and not considered by
the Company, of which initial measurement is made at the contract transaction price.

During the holding period, the interest calculated by the effective interest method is included in
the current profit or loss.

At recovery or disposal, the difference between the purchase price obtained and the book value of
such financial assets is included in the current profit or loss.

Financial assets (debt instruments) measured at fair value through the other comprehensive
income
Financial assets (debt instruments) measured at fair value through the other comprehensive

income include receivables financing and other creditors' investment, of which initial
measurement is made at fair value, and relevant transaction costs are included in the initially
recognized amount. The subsequent measurement of such financial assets is made at fair value.
Changes in fair value are included in other comprehensive income except for the interest
calculated by the effective interest method, impairment losses or gains, and exchange gains or
losses.

At derecognition, the accumulated gains or losses previously included in other comprehensive
income will be transferred from the other comprehensive income to the current profit or loss.

Financial assets (debt instruments) measured at fair value through the other comprehensive
income
Financial assets (equity instruments) measured at fair value through the other comprehensive

income, including the investment in other equity instruments, are initially measured at fair value,
and relevant transaction costs are included in the initially recognized amount. The subsequent
measurement of such financial assets is made at fair value, and the changes in fair value are
included in the other comprehensive income. Dividends obtained are included in the current profit
or loss.

At derecognition, the accumulated gains or losses previously included in other comprehensive
income are transferred from the other comprehensive income to the retained earnings.

Financial assets measured at fair value through the current profit or loss
Financial assets measured at fair value through the current profit or loss include trading financial

assets, derivative financial assets and other non-current financial assets, of which initial
measurement is made at fair value, and relevant transaction costs are included in the current profit
or loss. The subsequent measurement of such financial assets is made at fair value, and changes
in fair value are included in the current profit or loss.
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(5)

(6)

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through the current profit or loss

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through the current profit or loss include trading
financial liabilities and derivative financial liabilities, of which initial measurement is made at fair
value, and relevant transaction costs are included in the current profit or loss. The subsequent
measurement of such financial liabilities is made at fair value, and changes in fair value are
included in the current profit or loss.

At derecognition, the difference between the book value and the consideration paid of such
financial liabilities is included in the current profit or loss.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Financial liabilities measured at the amortized cost include short-term borrowings, notes payable

and accounts payable, other payables, long-term borrowings, bonds payable and long-term
payables, of which initial measurement is made at fair value, and related transaction costs are
included in the initially recognized amount.

During the holding period, the interest calculated by the effective interest method is included in
the current profit or loss.

At derecognition, the difference between the consideration paid and the book value of such
financial liabilities is included in the current profit or loss.

3.7.3 Derecognition and transfer of financial assets

Where one of the following conditions is met, the Company shall derecognize financial assets:
- The contractual right of collecting cash flows of financial assets is terminated,
- The financial assets have been transferred, and nearly all of the risks and rewards related to
the ownership of the financial assets have been transferred to the transferee;
- The financial assets have been transferred, and the Company does not retain the control over
the financial assets through it has neither transferred nor retained nearly all risks and rewards
related to the ownership of the financial assets.

At the transfer of financial assets, where nearly all of the risks and rewards related to the
ownership of the financial assets have been retained. such financial assets shall not be
derecognized.

Substance over form principle is adopted to determine whether the transfer of financial assets can
satisfy the criteria as described above for derecognition. The Company shall classify the transfer
of financial assets into the entire transfer and the partial transfer. If the transfer of entire financial
assets satisfy the criteria for derecognition, differences between the amounts of the following two
items shall be recognized in profit or loss for the current period:

1) The book value of the transferred financial asset;

i1)  The aggregate consideration received from the transfer plus the cumulative amounts of the
changes in the fair value originally recognized in the owners” equity (such financial assets
in transfer are those measured at fair value with changes included in other comprehensive
income (debt instruments)).

If the partial transfer of financial assets satisfy the criteria for derecognition, the book value of the
entire financial assets transferred shall be split into the derecognized and recognized parts
according to their respective fair value and differences between the amounts of the following two
items are charged to profit or loss for the current period:
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3.7.4

3.7.5

3.7.6

1) The book values of the derecognized parts,

i) The aggregate consideration for the derecognized parts plus the portion of the
accumulative amounts of the changes in the fair value of the derecognized parts originally
recognized in the owners’ equity (such financial assets in transfer are those measured at
fair value with changes included in other comprehensive income (debt instruments)).

If the transfer of financial assets does not satisfy requirements for derecognition, the financial
assets shall continue to be recognized, and the consideration received will be recognized as
financial liabilities.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities shall be entirely or partially derecognized if the present obligations derived
from them are entirely or partially discharged. If the Company enters into an agreement with a
creditor so as to substitute the current financial liabilities with new ones, and the contract clauses
of which are substantially different from those of the current ones, it shall recognize the new
financial liabilities in place of the current ones.

If substantial revisions are made to some or all of the contract clauses of the current financial
liabilities, the Company shall recognize the new financial liabilities after revision of the contract
clauses in place of the current ones entirely or partially.

Upon entire or partial derecognition of financial liabilities, differences between the book value of
the derecognized financial liabilities and the consideration paid (including non-monetary assets
surrendered or new financial liabilities assumed) are charged to profit or loss for the current period.

If the Company redeems part of its financial liabilities, it shall allocate the book value of the entire
financial liabilities between the relative fair value of the parts that continue to be recognized and
the derecognized parts on the redemption date. Differences between the book value allocated to
the derecognized parts and the consideration paid (including non-monetary assets surrendered and
the new financial liabilities assumed) are charged to profit or loss for the current period.

Determination of fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

Quoted market prices in an active market are the best evidence of fair value and should be used,
where they exist, to measure the financial instrument. If a market for a financial instrument is not
active, the Company establishes fair value by using a valuation technique. The Company uses a
valuation technique appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufticient data and other
information are available to measure fair value, selecting the inputs pursuant to the characteristics
of the asset or liability being measured that a market participant would take into account, and
giving priority to the use of relevant observable inputs. Only when such observable inputs are not
available or impossible to obtain shall unobservable inputs be used instead.

Testing and accounting treatment for the impairment of financial assets

The Company estimates the expected credit loss of financial assets measured at the amortized cost,
financial assets (debt instruments) measured at fair value through the other comprehensive income
and financial guarantee contract individually or in portfolio.

By considering such reasonable and well-founded information as relevant matters in the past,
current conditions and prediction of future economic conditions, the Company calculates the
probability weighted amount, weighted by default risk, of the present value of the difference
between the cash flows receivable under the contract and the cash flows expected to be received,
to determine the expected credit loss. If there is obvious increase in credit risk following the initial
recognition of such financial instrument, the Company will measure the loss provision at the
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amount which is equivalent to the amount of the expected credit loss over the entire duration of
such financial instrument; if there is no obvious increase in credit risk following the initial
recognition of such financial instrument, the Company will measure the loss provision at the
amount which is equivalent to the amount of the expected credit loss within 12 months in the
future of such financial instrument. Amount increased or reversed of loss provision arising
therefrom will be included in the current profit or loss as impairment loss or gain.

By comparing the default risk in financial instruments on the balance sheet date with the default
risk in financial instruments on the initial recognition date, the Company determines the relative
change in default risk in financial instruments during the estimated duration to assess whether the
credit risk of financial instruments has greatly increased following the initial recognition of such
financial instruments. Generally, once the period is overdue for over 30 days, the Company may
consider that there is obvious increase in credit risk of such financial instrument, unless there is
unambiguous evidence that there is no obvious increase in credit risk of such financial instrument
following the initial recognition.

If the credit risk of the financial instrument is low on the balance sheet date, the Company will
immediately consider that there is no obvious increase in credit risk of such financial instrument
following the initial recognition.

Ifthere is objective evidence that any financial asset has had credit impairment, the Company will
make the provision for impairment for such financial asset individually.

For receivables and contract assets arising from the transactions specified in the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises No. 14 - Revenue (2017), whether or not they contain
significant financing components, the Company always makes the provision for credit loss at the
amount equivalent to the expected credit loss over the whole duration.

For lease receivables, the Company always makes the provision for credit loss at the amount
equivalent to the expected credit loss over the whole duration.

Ifthere is objective evidence that a credit impairment has occurred in a receivable, the Company
shall withdraw the provision for bad debts for that receivable and recognize the expected credit
loss on a single basis. Then provision for bad debts accrued by portfolio to estimate the expected
credit losses for the rest receivables:

Portfolio Method
Third party Expected credit losses rate analysis method
Related party Separate test for impairment

Among which, the privision for bad debts as expected credit losses rate as follows:

A Proportion of provision for bad debts of accounts
ging receivable (%)
Within 180 days 0.00
181 to 360 days 35.00
Over 360 days 100.00
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3.8
3.8.1

3.8.2

3.9
3.9.1

3.9.2

39.3

Contract assets
Recognition method and criteria for contract assets

According to the relationship between the performance of obligations and the customer payment,
the Company presents contract assets or contract liabilities in the balance sheet. The right of the
Company to the charge of consideration via goods transfer or service rendering to the customer
(and the right depends on other factors except for the time lapses) is presented as contract asset.
Contract assets and contract liabilities under the same contract should be presented at net amount.
The unconditional (only depending on the time lapses) right to the charge of consideration from
the customer, possessed by the Company, is presented as receivables.

Determination method and accounting treatment for the expected credit loss of contract

assets

Determination method and accounting treatment for the expected credit loss of contract assets
please refer to “3.7.6 Test method and accounting treatment for the impairment of financial assets”.

Fixed assets
Recognition criteria of fixed assets

Fixed assets refer to tangible assets held for commodity production, rendering of services, renting
or business management, with the useful lives over one year. Fixed assets are recognized when
they simultaneously meet the following conditions:

(1) It is probable that the economic benefits relating to the fixed assets will flow into the
Company; and
(2) The costs of the fixed assets can be measured reliably.

Depreciation method

The provision for depreciation of fixed assets is made by the straight-line method by category.
The depreciation rate is determined based on the category, estimated useful life and estimated net
residual value rate of fixed assets. For fixed assets where the provision for impairment has been
made, the depreciation amount in the future will be determined at the book value of the fixed
assets where the provision for impairment has been deducted, based on the remaining useful life.
Where the fixed assets have the components with different usetul lives or bring economic benetits
for the enterprise in different ways, then the Company should choose different depreciation rates
or methods to separately make the provision for depreciation.

The depreciation methods, depreciation life, residual value rates and annual depreciation rates of
fixed assets are presented by category as follows:

. . Residual Annual
Depreciation Depreciation S
Category method life (years) value depreciation
y rate (%) | rate (%)
Computer and Equipments | Straight-line method 3-9 0.00 11.11-33.33

Disposal of fixed assets

When the fixed assets are disposed, or they are expected not to bring any economic interest via
use or disposal, such fixed assets will be derecognized. When the fixed asset is sold, transferred,
scrapped or damaged, the Company will include such disposal revenue, deducting the book value
and related taxes and surcharges thereof, in the current profit or loss.
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3.10 Long-term assets impairment

3.11

Where there are indications of impairment on long-term equity investments, investment property
measured with cost model, fixed assets, construction in progress, intangible assets with definite
useful lives, productive biological assets and other long-term assets at the end of the reporting
period, impairment test should be made. Where the result of the impairment test shows that the
recoverable amount of the asset is lower than its book value, the provision for impairment shall
be made based on the differences and included in impairment loss. The recoverable amounts of
intangible assets are the higher of their fair values less costs to sell and the present values of the
future cash flows expected to be derived from the assets. Provision for impairment of fixed assets
is made on individual asset basis. If it is difficult to estimate the recoverable amount of the
individual asset, the Company shall estimate the recoverable amount of the asset portfolio that the
individual asset belongs to. The asset group is the minimum asset group that can independently
generate the cash inflow.

Contract liabilities

According to the relationship between the performance of obligations and the customer payment,
the Company presents contract assets or contract liabilities in the balance sheet. The Company’s
obligations in transferring goods or rendering services to customers on the ground that it has
received or will receive relevant considerations from these customer are presented as contract
liabilities. Contract assets and contract liabilities under the same contract should be presented at
net amount.

3.12 Employee benefits

3.12.1 Accounting treatment of short-term compensation

During the accounting period when employees serve the Company, the actual short-term
compensation is recognized as liabilities and included in current profit or loss or costs associated
with assets.

The cost of social insurance and housing fund paid by Company for employees, in the accounting
period, during which the service is provided by employees for enterprises, be used to calculate
corresponding amount of employee benefits according to the stipulated provision basis and
proportion.

The employee welfare occurring in the Company shall be include in the current profit or loss or
the related asset costs according to the actual amount when actually occurring. Among them, non-
monetary benefits are measured at the fair value.

3.12.2 Accounting treatment of post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company pays the basic endowment insurance premiums and unemployment insurance for
employees according to the relevant provisions of the local governments. During the accounting
period when employees serve the Company, the paid amount which is calculated based on the
payment base and proportion as stipulated in the provisions of the local place is recognized as
liabilities and included in current protit or loss or related asset costs.
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3.12.3 Accounting treatment of dismissal benefits

Where the Company provides dismissal welfare to employees, employee benefits incurred from
dismissal benefits are recognized as liabilities and recorded into the current profit and loss at the
earlier date of when the Company is unable to unilaterally withdraw the dismissal benefits
provided in the plan on the cancellation of labor relationship or the layoff proposal; when the
Company recognizes the cost related to restructuring concerning payment of dismissal benefits.

3.13 Revenue
3.13.1 Accounting policies adopted for revenue recognition and measurement

If the Company fulfills its performance obligations in a contract, it will recognize revenue when
relevant customer obtains right of control over relevant goods or services. Obtaining the right of
control over relevant goods or services means that the customer is able to make decisions on the
use of the goods or the rendering of the services, and can obtain almost all of the economic benefits
therefrom.

If two or more performance obligations are covered in the contract, on the contract
commencement date, the transaction price will be amortized to individual performance obligation
based on the relative proportion of the individual selling price of goods or services involved in
the individual performance obligation. The Company measures revenue at the transaction price
amortized to individual performance obligation.

The transaction price refers to the amount of consideration the Company is expected to have the
right to take on account of the transfer of goods or services to the customer, excluding the
payments charged by any third party and the payments expected to be refunded to the customer.
The Company determines the transaction price according to the contract terms and in light of its
previous regular practice, in the meantime, factors such as variable consideration, significant
financing composition existing in the contract, non-cash consideration, and consideration payable
to customers will be taken into account. The Company determines the transaction price involving
the variable consideration at the amount that should not exceed the amount of accumulatively
recognized revenue that is highly unlikely to have a major reversal when relevant uncertainty is
eliminated. If the significant financing component in covered in the contract, the Company will
determine the transaction price based on the amount of cash payable at once by the customer when
the customer acquires the right of control over goods or services, as assumed, and amortize the
difference between such transaction price and the contract price by the effective interest method
during the contract period.

The obligation performance belongs to certain period in case one of the following conditions is
met; otherwise, it belongs to certain time-point:
+ The customer obtains and consumes the economic benefits brought by the performance of
the Company while the Company is performing the obligation.
» Customers are able to control the goods under construction by the Company in the course of
performing obligations.
* The Goods produced in the course of performing obligations have irreplaceable uses, and
the Company has the right to receive payments for the portion of the performance that has
been completed to date.
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3.14

3.15

For a performance obligation to be performed within a certain period, the Company recognizes
the revenue according to the performance progress during such period, except for the case that the
performance progress cannot be reasonably determined. The Company may determine the
performance progress by the output method or input method based on the nature of goods or
service. When the performance progress cannot be reasonably determined, if the cost incurred is
expected to be compensated, the revenue will be recognized by the Company at the amount of the
cost incurred until the performance progress can be reasonably determined.

The revenue from obligation performance belonging to certain time-point is recognized by the
Company when the customer has acquired the right of control over relevant goods or services.
The Company will consider the following signs when judging whether the customer has acquired
the right of control over relevant goods or services:

+ The customer has the current payment obligation for such goods or service, 1.e. the Company
enjoys the current right to collect the payment for such goods or service.

» The Company has transferred the legal ownership of such goods to the customer, 1e. the
customer possesses the legal ownership of such goods.

+ The Company has transferred goods to the customer in kind, i.e. the customer has possessed
such goods in kind.

» The substantial risks and rewards of the ownership of such goods have been transferred by
the Company to the customer, i.e. the customer has acquired the substantial risks and rewards
of the ownership of such goods.

» The customer has accepted such goods or services.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of
future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary ditferences and tax loss carry-
forwards become deductible. The Company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax
liabilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the
deferred tax assets considered realisable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates
of future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

Lease

Lease refers to a contract in which a lessor assigns the right to use an asset to a lessee within a
certain period of time in order to obtain consideration.

On the contract commencement date, the Company evaluates whether the contract is a lease or
includes a lease. If a party to a contract transfers the right to control the use of one or more
identified assets within a certain period in exchange for consideration, the contract shall be a lease
or include a lease.

If the contract contains multiple individual leases, the Company will split the contract and make
accounting treatment over each individual lease. If the contract contains both leased and non-
leased parts, the lessee and lessor will split the leased and non-leased parts.

3.15.1 The Company as the lessee

(1

Right-of-use assets
As at the beginning of the lease period, the Company recognizes the leases other than short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets as the right-of-use assets. Right-of-use assets are initially
measured at cost. Such costs include:

¢ the mitial measurement amount of lease liabilities;
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(2)

+ in case of any lease incentives, relevant amount of the lease incentives enjoyed shall be
deducted from the lease payment paid on or before the commencement date of the lease
term;

+  the initial direct costs incurred of the Company;

+ the costs incurred of the Company for demolishing and removing leased assets, restoring
the site where the leased assets are located, or restoring the leased assets to the state agreed
in the lease terms, but excluding the cost incurred for inventory production.

The Company subsequently adopts the straight-line-method to make the provision for the
depreciation of the right-of-use assets. If it can be reasonably determined that the ownership of
the leased asset will be obtained at the expiration of the lease term, the Company shall accrue
depreciation within the remaining useful life of the leased asset, otherwise, the leased assets
should be depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or the remaining useful life of the leased
assets.

The Company determines whether the right-to-use assets have been impaired or not according to
the principle described in "3.10 Impairment of long-term assets" in this note, and make the
accounting treatment for the identified impairment losses.

Lease liabilities
As at the beginning of the lease period, the Company recognizes the leases other than short-term

leases and leases of low-value assets as lease liabilities. Lease liabilities are initially measured at
the present value of the lease payments that have not been paid. Lease payments include:

»  for fixed payments (including substantial fixed payments), if there is any lease incentive,
the relevant amount of the lease incentive shall be deducted;

»  variable lease payments depending on the index or ratio;

+  the payments expected to be payable based on the residual value of the guarantee provided
by the Company;

= exercise price of purchase option, provided that the Company reasonably determines that
it will exercise the option,

»  the amount to be paid to exercise the lease termination option, provided that it is reflected
that the Company will exercise the lease termination option during the lease period.

The Company adopts the implicit rate of lease as the discount rate, but if the implicit rate of lease
cannot be reasonably determined, the incremental borrowing rate will be adopted as the discount
rate.

The Company calculates the interest expenses of lease liabilities in each lease term based on a
fixed periodic interest rate, and includes such expenses into the current profit or loss or the cost
of related assets.

The variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities shall be included
in the current profit or loss or the costs of related assets when they actually occur.

After the commencement date of the lease term, under any of the following circumstances, the
Company will re-measure the lease liabilities and adjust the corresponding right-of-use assets; if
the book value of the right-of-use assets has been reduced to zero and further reduction of lease
liabilities is still required, the difference will be included in the current profit or loss:

*  Incase of any change in the evaluation results of the purchase option, lease renewal option
or termination option, or any inconsistency between the actual exercise of the aforesaid
options and the original evaluation results, the Company will re-measure lease liabilities
according to the present value calculated by the changed lease payments and the revised
discount rate.
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3)

(4)

3.16

» In case of any change in the substantial fixed payments, the estimated payable amount
based on the residual value of the guarantee, or in the index or ratio used to determine lease
payments, the Company will re-measure lease liabilities according to the present value
calculated by the changed lease payments and the original discount rate. However, if the
change of lease payment is caused by the change of floating interest rate, the revised
discount rate is used to calculate the present value.

Short-term lease and lease of low-value assets

The Company chooses not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets, and the relevant lease payments are included in the current
profit or loss or the cost of related assets by straight-line method over each period within the lease
term. Short-term leases refer to leases that do not exceed 12 months on the commencement date
of the lease period and do not include any purchase option. Low-value asset lease refers to the
lease of a single lease asset with lower value when it is brand new. For the lease asset subleased
by the Company subleases or expected to be subleased, the original lease is not a lease of low-
value assets.

Lease changes
If the lease changes and the following conditions are met at the same time, the Company will
carry out accounting treatment over the lease change as a separate lease:

»  where the lease change expands the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or
more leased assets;

»  where the increase of the consideration is equivalent to the adjusted individual price of the
expanded part of the lease scope according to the contract.

Where the lease change is not accounted for as a separate lease, on the effective date of the lease
change, the Company will re-distribute the consideration of the contract after the change, re-
determine the lease period, and re-measure lease liabilities according to the present value
calculated by the changed lease payments and the revised discount rate.

If the lease change causes the lease scope to be reduced or the lease term to be shortened, the
Company shall correspondingly reduce the book value of the right-to-use assets, and include the
related gains or losses of partial or complete termination of the lease in the current profit or loss.
Where other lease changes lead to re-measurement of lease liabilities, the Company will adjust
the book value of the right-of-use assets accordingly.

Changes in significant accounting policies and accounting estimates and correction of

errors

3.16.1 Changes in significant accounting policies

(1)

Implementation of Interpretation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 17

The Ministry of Finance issued Interpretation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
No. 17 (CK (2023) No. 21, hereinafter referred to as “Interpretation No. 17”) on October 25,2023,
1) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current

This interpretation will take effect from January 1. 2024, and the enterprise shall adjust the
comparable period information in accordance with the interpretation when it first implements the
interpretation.

ii) Disclosure of supplier finance arrangements

This interpretation will come into effect on January 1, 2024, and enterprises do not need to
disclose relevant information and some initial information during the comparable period when
they first implement this interpretation.
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(2)

(3)

ii1) Accounting for sales and leaseback transactions
The interpretation will take effect on January 1, 2024, early implementation is allowed in the year
of publication.

The adoption of this provision had no material impact on the Company's financial position and
operating results.

Implementation of the /nterim Provisions on Accounting Treatment of Enterprise Data Resources

On August 1, 2023, the Ministry of Finance issued the "Interim Provisions on Accounting
Treatment Related to Enterprise Data Resources” (CK (2023) No. 11), which applies to data
resources recognized as intangible assets or inventories and other assets in accordance with
relevant provisions of accounting standards for enterprises. And the relevant accounting treatment
of data resources that are legally owned or controlled by the enterprise and expected to bring
economic benefits to the enterprise, but do not meet the criteria for asset recognition and have not
been recognized, and put forward specific requirements for the disclosure of data resources.

The interpretation will take effect on January 1, 2024, and the adoption of this provision had no
material impact on the Company's financial position and operating results.

Implement the provisions of Interpretation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.
18 on the accounting treatment of quality assurance that is not a single performance obligation

On December 6, 2024, the Ministry of Finance issued Interpretation of Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises No. 18 (CK [2024] 24), which takes effect from the date of issuance and
early implementation is allowed in the year of issuance.

The adoption of this provision had no material impact on the Company's financial position
and operating results.

3.16.2 Changes in significant accounting estimates

None.

3.16.3 Correction of prior accounting errors

4
4.1

None.

Taxation

Major tax types and tax rates

Tax types Basis of tax assessment Tax rates

Value added tax The balance from output tax calculated on the basis of
(VAT) revenue from the sale of goods and taxable services 6%
1]

calculated by tax laws deducting input tax deductible for
current period shall be VAT payable

Urban maintenance Urban maintenance and construction tax is calculated

and construction tax  : and paid on VAT and excise tax actually paid. 7%
Education surcharees Education surcharges is calculated and paid on actually .
& paid business tax, VAT and excise tax. 3%
. Corporate income tax is calculated and paid on taxable
Corporate income tax 259
profits. 0
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5 Notes to items of the financial statements

5.1  Cash and cash equivalents

Items As at December 31,2024 @ As at December 31, 2023
Cash at bank 13,986,393 .45 14,240,425 63
Total 13,986,393.45 14.240.425.63

5.2 Accounts receivable

5.2.1 Disclosure of accounts receivable by aging

Aging As at December 31,2024 = As at December 31,2023
Within 180 days 298.733.75
181 to 360 days
Over 360 days 170,677.73
Sub-total 298.733.75 170,677.73
Less: provision for bad debts 170.677.73
Total 298,733.75
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5.2.2 Disclosure of accounts receivable by method of provision for bad debts

As at December 31, 2024 As at December 31,2023
Book balance Provision for bad debts Book balance Provision for bad debts
Category | Proportion | Proportion
Amount Proportion Amount o‘f | Book value Amount Proportion Amount o‘f | Book value
(%) provision (%) provision
(%) (%0)
Provision for
bad debts on
individual basis
Provision for
bad debts on 298,733.75 100.00 298,733.75 170,677.73 100.00 : 170,677.73 100.00
portfolio basis
Including:
Account
receivables from 298.,733.75 100.00 298,733.75
related parties
Account
receivables from 170,677.73 100.00 © 170,677.73 100.00
third parties
Total 298,733.75 100.00 298,733.75 170,677.73 100.00 | 170,677.73 100.00
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WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

5.2.3 Movement of provision for bad debts in 2024

As at Movement in 2024 Asat
Category December Recovery December
Provision Write off
31,2023 or Reversal 31,2024
Provision for bad debts
on individual basis
Provision for bad debts
170,677.73 170.,677.73
on portfolio basis
Total 170,677.73 170.677.73
5.3  Other current assets
Items As at December 31,2024 As at December 31, 2023
Deductible input VAT 465.057.23 453.874.38
Total 465,057.23 453,874.38
5.4  Fixed asset
Items Computer and equipment Total
1. Original book value
(1) As at December 31,2023 433,079.35 433.079.35
(2) Increase in 2024
(3) Decrease in 2024 163.776.49 163.776.49
- Disposal or scrapping 163,776.49 163,776.49
(4) As at December 31, 2024 269.302 .86 269,302.86
2. Accumulated depreciation
(1) As at December 31, 2023 433,039.35 433,039.35
(2) Increase in 2024
(3) Decrease in 2024 163.768.49 163,768.49
- Disposal or scrapping 163,768.49 163,768.49
(4) As at December 31, 2024 269.270.86 269.270.86
3. Book value
(1) As at December 31, 2024 32.00 32.00
(2) As at December 31, 2023 40.00 40.00
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WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

5.5

Accounts payable

Items As at December 31,2024 As at December 31, 2023
Amouts due to third parties 45.830.23 116.223.16
Total 45,830.23 116,223.16
Employee benefits payable
As at ) ) As at
Increase in Decrease in
Items December December
2024 2024
31,2023 31,2024
Salaries, bonuses,
- 24947928 221,818.43 27,660.85
allowances and subsidies
Employee welfare 14.60 14 60
Total 249,493 88 221,833.03 27.660.85

Taxes and surcharges payable

Taxes and surcharges

As at December 31, 2024

As at December 31, 2023

Individual income tax 2,385.29
Total 2.385.29
Other payables
Items As at December 31, 2024 As at December 31, 2023
Accrued expenses 117.407.67 99.646.75
Others 30,431.23 0.45
Total 147.838.90 99.647.20
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WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

5.9

5.11

Paid-in capital

Changes in 2024 ("+" for increase and "-" for
decrease)
As at Conversion Asat
Items December 31, Capital of capital Sub December 31,
u -
2023 contribution reserves Others | 2024
total
by owners | into paid-in
capital
Wipro
o 1,655,340.00 1,655,340.00
Limited
Wipro IT
Services
9,117,745.00 9,117.745.00
UK
Societas
Total 10.773.,085.00 10,773,085.00
5.10 Surplus reserves
As at As at
Increase in Decrease in
Items December 31, December 31,
2024 2024
2023 2024
Statutory surplus reserves 3,237,679.72 4.956.35 3,242.636.07
Total 3.237.679.72 4,956.35 3.242,636.07
Retained profit
Items 2024 2023
Retained profit at the end of the previous year before
47133993 | 2.,606,487.27
adjustment
Total adjustment to retained profit at the beginning of the
vear ("+" for increase and "-" for decrease)
Retained profit at the beginning of the year after adjustment 47133993 | 266648727
Plus: Net profit in the current period 49 563.51 | -2,195,147.34
Less: Withdrawal of statutory surplus reserves 4.956.35
Retained profit at the end of the period 515,947.09 471.339.93
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WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

5.12 Operating revenue and operating costs

2024 2023
Items
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
Primary business 298.733.75 249 .889.28
Total 298.733.75 249.889.28
5.13 Financial expenses
Items 2024 2023
Interest expenses
Including: Interest expenses on lease liabilities
Less: Interest income 192,567 .85 200.009.68
Profit or loss on foreign exchange -0.03 -50,110.27
Others 89392 2.119.05
Total -191,673.96 -248.,000.90
5.14 Other income
Items 2024 2023
Handling charges for withdrawal of individual
7,030.54 1,497.76
income tax
Total 7,030.54 1.497.76
5.15 Income tax expenses
5.15.1 Breakdown of income tax expenses
Items 2024 2023

Current income tax expenses

Deferred income tax expenses

Total
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WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

5.15.2 Reconciliation between income tax expenses and accounting profit

Items 2024
Total protits 49.563.51
Income tax expenses calculated at statutorv tax rate 12.390.88
Effect of using the deductible losses related to deferred tax assets
-67.581.12
unrecognized in previous periods
Effect of temporary differences for which no deferred tax assets have been
55,190.24
recognized in current periods
Income tax expenses
5.16 Supplementary information to the statement of cash flow
5.16.1 Supplementary information to the statement of cash flow
Supplementary information 2024 2023

1. Net profit adjusted to cash flows from operating activities
Net profit 49.563.51 | -2.195,147.34
Plus: Losses from scrapping of fixed assets ("-" for gains) 8.00 76.00

Financial expenses ("-" for gains) -0.03 -50,110.27

Decreases in operating receivables ("-" for increases) -311.,448.60 3.025,852.55

Increases in operating pavables ("-" for decreases) 7.84494  -1626,637.83
Net cash flow from operating activities -254.032.18 -845.966.89
2. Significant investing and financing activities not
involving cash receipts and payments
3. Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Closing balance of cash 13,986,39345 ¢ 1424042563

Less: Opening balance of cash

14,240,425 63

15,092.412.93

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-254,032.18

-851,987.30
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WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

5.16.2 Breakdowns of cash and cash equivalents

As at December

As at December

Items
31,2024 31,2023
L. Cash 13,986,393 45 14.240.,425 .63
Including: Unrestricted bank deposit 13,986,393 45 14,240,425 .63
I1. Cash equivalents
I11. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 13,986,393 .45 14.240,425.63

6 Related parties and related party transactions

6.1 Parent company of the Company

Registration
Name of parent company

Shareholding ratio of

the parent company

Voting ratio of the

parent company in

place
in the Company (%) the Company (%)
Wipro IT Services UK The United
87.88 87.88
Societas Kingdom
6.2  Other related parties
Name of other related party Relationship with the Company
Wipro Limited Ultimate holding company
6.3 Related party transactions
6.3.1 Related party transactions on purchase and sales of goods, rendering and receipt of
services
Sales of goods/rendering of services
Related party Content of related party transactions 2024 2023
Wipro Limited Rendering of services 298,733.75
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WIPRO (SHANGHAI) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

6.4

6.4.1 Receivables

7.2

Receivables from and payables to related parties

As at December 31, 2024

As at December 31, 2023

Provision Provision
Items Related party
Book balance for bad Book balance for bad
debts debts
Accounts . L
. Wipro Limited 298,733.75
receivable

Commitments and contingencies

Significant commitments

There is no commitment needs to be disclosed.

Significant contingencies

There is no contingency needs to be disclosed.

Subsequent events

There is no subsequent event needs to be disclosed.

Other significant events

There is no other significant event needs to be disclosed.
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